
AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING - MAYOR & BOARD OF TRUSTEES

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

August '|.3,20',|.2
7:00 p.m.

1. CALLTO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANGE
- Anthony Sorrentino, Pleasantdale Elementary School

2, ROLLCALL

3. AUDIENCE

4, CONSENTAGENDA-OMNIBUSVOTE

All items listed with an asterisk (*) are considered routine by the Village Board
and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these
items unless a Board member or citizen so request, in which event the item will
be removed from the Consent Agenda.

7:00 p.m.
Presentation by Downers Grove Township

Senior Citizens Advisory Committee

5. MINUTES

-A. Approval of Reqular Meetinq of Julv 23, 2012

-B. Receive and File Draft Street Policv Committee Meetino of Julv 23, 2012

.C. Receive and File Draft Plan Commission Meetinq of Auqust 6. 2012

-D. Receive and File Veterans Memorial Committee Meetinq of June 27. 2012

6. OROINANCES

-A. Approval of An Ordinance Grantino a Soecial Use Pursuant the Villaoe of
Bun Ridoe Zoninq Ordinance for Automobile Sales in a 82 District
(Z-14-2012: 16W535 South Frontaoe Road - Burr Ridoe Car Care)

-B. Approval of An Ordinance Grantinq a Variation from the Villaqe of Burr
Ridoe Siqn Ordinance to Permit a For-Sale Siqn in a Vehicle Displayed for
Sale (5-04-2012: 16W535 South Frontaqe Road - Burr Ridqe Care Care)

.C. Approval of Ordinance Amendinq Chapter 25 of the Burr Ridqe Municipal
Code Amendinq Class "Q" Liquor License



7.

8.

RESOLUTIONS

None.

CONSIDERATIONS

A. Consideration of Plan Commission Recommendation to Approve Special
Use to Allow Wholesale and Retail Sales of Luxurv and Exotic
Automobiles in an Existinq Tenant Space (Z-15-2012: 161 Tower Drive -
Ludicrous 6, LLC)

B. Consideration of Plan Commission Recommendation Concernino
Sidewalk Sions in Retail Business Districts (5-02-2012)

C. Consideration of Recommendation to Oppose Possible Truck Drivino
Traininq School to be Located at 15W580 North Frontaoe Road in
Unincorporated DuPaqe Countv

83'o Street - Moreno)

-E. Approval of Plan Commission Recommendation to Approve Text
Amendment to Add Outdoor Kitchens as a Permitted Accessorv Structure
in Residential Districts and to Create Appropriate Reoulations for Outdoor
Kitchens (2-18-2012: Zoninq Ordinance Text Amendment - Outdoor
Kitchens)

-F. Approval of Recommendation to Award Contract for 2012 Brush Chipoino
Proqram

-G. Approval of Recommendation to Award Contract for Pump Center
Generator Maintenance

.H. Approval of Recommendation to Reappoint Sandra Allen to the Board of
Fire and Police Commissioners for a Three-Year Term Expirinq April 30.
2015

-1. Approval of Recommendation to Reappoint Barbara Miklos to the
Emerqencv Telephone Svstem (E-9-1-1) Board for a One-Year Term
Expirino Februarv 1. 2013

-J. Approval of Recommendation to Reappoint Bob Jewell to the Emeroencv
Teleohone Svstem (E-9-1-1) Board for a One-Year Term Exoirinq
February 1,2013

.K. Approval of Recommendation to Reappoint Jerome Connollv to the
Emerqencv Telephone Svstem (E-9-1-1) Board for a One-Year Term
Expirinq Februarv 1, 2013



.N.

Aporoval of Recommendation to Reappoint Brooks Fuller to the
Emerqencv Teleohone Svstem (E-9-1-1 ) Board for a One-Year Term
Expirinq Februarv 1, 2013

Approval of Recommendation to Reaopoint John Madden to the
Emerqencv Telephone Svstem (E-9-1-1) Board for a One-Year Term
Exoirinq Februarv 1. 2013

Approval of Request for Raffle License and Hostinq Facility License for
The Episcopal Church of St. Helena (9i16112-12l16/12)

Approval of Vendor List

Other Considerations - For Announcement, Deliberation and/or
Discussion Only - No Official Action will be Taken

.o.

-P.

o.

9. AUDIENCE

10. REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM VILLAGE OFFICIALS

11. ADJOURNMENT

Expirinq June 25. 2015 (term expired 6-25-11)



TO: Mayor and Board of Trustees

FROM: Village Administrator Steve Stricker and Staff

SUBJECT: Regular Meeting of August 13,2012

DATE: August 10,2012

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Anthony Sorrentino, Pleasantdale Elementary School

SENIOR CITIZENS ADVISORY COMMITTEE PRESENTATION

Mr. Ralph Beardsly, the Downers Grove Township Senior Citizen Services Coordinator, will
present a brief overview of his Committee's work. Attached please find an outline of the
services provided by this organization.

ORDINANCES

A. Special Use (16W535 South Frontaqe Road - Burr RidEe Car Care)

Attached is an Ordinance granting special use approval for the display and
sale of automobiles at Burr Ridge Car Care, on South Frontage Road.
Automobile sales are limited to one car on display at a time. The Plan
Commission has recommended approval of this request and, at its July 23
meeting, the Village Board directed staff to prepare the attached Ordinance.

It is our recommendation: that the Ordinance be approved.

B. Siqn Variation (16W535 South Frontaqe Road - Burr Ridqe Care Gare)

Attached is an Ordinance granting a sign variation to allow a "For Sale" sign
in an automobile for sale at the Burr Ridge Car Care on South Frontage
Road. The sign would be limited to a four square foot sign located inside the
window of the car for sale. The Plan Commission has recommended
approval of this request and, at its July 23 meeting, the Village Board directed
staff to prepare the attached Ordinance.

It is our recommendation: that the Ordinance be approved.

C. Amend Liquor Code (for Starbuck's)

The Board will recall that a new Class Q liquor license was recently approved
for Starbuck's. At that time, Starbuck's contemplated only selling beer and
wine by the glass. Although patrons could purchase a bottle of wine,
Starbuck's required that the bottle be kept behind the counter and poured one
glass at a time. Starbuck's policy prohibited patrons from taking any unused
portion of the bottle home with them. Since opening, they have had requests

-1- August 10, 2012



7.

from residents in the Village Center who would like to purchase a bottle of
wine and be able to take the unfinished portion of the bottle home with them.
Therefore, they would now like to change their policy. Enclosed please find an
Ordinance that amends the Class Q Liquor License to allow for this to occur.
This language is similar to the languages that is found in all the other liquor
licenses throughout the Village.

It is our recommendation: that the Ordinance be approved.

RESOLUTIONS

None.

CONSIDERATIONS

A. Plan Commission Recommendation - Soecial Use (161 Tower Drive -
Ludicrous 6. LLC)

Please find attached a letter from the Plan Commission recommending
approval of a request by Ludicrous 6 LLC for special use approval to permit
wholesale and retail sales of automobiles in an existing tenant space. ln July
oI 2011, special use approvals were granted for retail sales of luxury
automobiles at this location, subject to two, six-month trial periods. ln
February, 2012, lhe first trial period was completed and the second six-month
trial period was approved. The petitioner has completed the second trial
period and is seeking to renew the special use without a time limit.

There were no neighbors or anyone else from the public at the public hearing.
There was one complaint received during the first six-month hial period and
one complaint received during the second trial period. The first complaint (a
neighbor reported hearing a loud car) was determined not to be a violation of
the special use as it occurred during permitted hours. Staff was not able to
verify the second complaint (a neighbor heard a loud car), but the petitioner
reported they were not at the property at the time of the incident and alleged
that it must have been a car not associated with this business.

One of the conditions of the special use was that all vehicles that are stored
at the property be sold from this location with the sales tax going to the
Village of Bun Ridge. The Village has sales tax data from the first six months
of the business (September 2011 through February 2012) and a total of
$23,674.09 was received by the Village in sales tax from this business. The
petitioner's attorney has reported that, in the subsequent months, March
through May, the business experienced a substantial increase in sales,
although that cannot be verified until the Village receives the sales tax from
the State of lllinois.

The Plan Commission recommends that the special use be approved without
a time limit. The other conditions of the special use would be continued and
are listed in the attached letter from the Plan Commission.

-2- August 10, 2012

8.



It is our recommendation: that the Board direct staff to prepare an
Ordinance granting a special use as recommended by the Plan Commission.

Plan Commission Recommendation - Sidewalk Siqns in Retail Business
Districts

Please find attached a letter from the Plan Commission recommending
approval of an amendment to the Sign Ordinance to add "Portable Sidewalk
Signs" as a conditional sign in the Business Districts. This recommendation
was previously considered by the Board at the June 11,2012 meeting. While
generally in agreement with allowing portable sidewalk signs, the Board was
concerned about two aspects of the Plan Commission's recommendation.
The Board did not want to require conditional sign approval and the Board
wants to allow changeable copy on the signs. As a result, the Board
remanded this matter to the Plan Commission for further consideration. ln
response to the Board's direction, the consensus of the Plan Commission
was as follows:

. The Commission agreed that changeable copy signs should be allowed,
but with limitations. Changeable copy signs that are designed for that
purpose, such as chalkboard signs, are acceptable. However,
changeable copy signs that are handwritten on poster board not intended
for such purposes should nol be allowed and signs with changeable
plastic letters may not always be appropriate, depending on their design
and quality.

. The Commission does not want to allow plastic signs of any type, such as
those now commonly used in County Line Square, and has added a
condition that all portable sidewalk signs are made from wood or metal.

. The Commission remains concerned that allowing such signs without
public review of the final design of the sign type may result in undesirable
signs of low quality. Thus, the Commission continues to recommend that
these signs be classified as conditional signs which will allow the Village to
review the design of sign structure. The intent is that each property owner,
not each business, presents an array of sign structure types that would be
approved by the Village for general use throughout a shopping center. lt
is not intended that each individual tenant would have to present their
sign(s) to the Plan Commission and Board for approval.

Staff shares the concerns that a conditional sign approval process may
become cumbersome if individual businesses are subject to this requirement.
The intent of the regulations as drafted is for the shopping center owner to
seek conditional sign approval up front. lndividual business then can choose
the sign they want to use from the group of approved signs for each shopping
center. lt is possible, however, that a business may find a new type of sign
that is acceptable to the shopping center and acceptable to the Village, but
not on the approved list. ln this situation, staff suggests that the Village allow
the conditional sign approval to be amended without a formal sign petition or
sign approval fee.

-3- August'10,2012

B.



c.

It is our recommendation: that the Board direct staff to prepare an
Ordinance amending the Sign Ordinance as recommended by the Plan
Commission and as modified above.

Truck Drivinq Traininq School - 15W580 North Frontaqe Road

Compass Truck, 15W580 North Frontage Road in unincorporated DuPage
County, located directly west of the SAIA Truck Depot, has petitioned the
DuPage County Zoning Board of Appeals to request a conditional use to
allow for a CDL training school on their property (see attached). Although the
hearing was originally scheduled for August 16, it is our understanding that
this issue will be tabled at the request of the petitioner until September 20.

The Village has received calls in the recent past from residents complaining
about this use, which apparently has been going on without proper County
zoning approval since the spring. lf this property were located in the Village, a
truck training school would not be an allowed use at this location. With this in
mind, it is mv recommendation that Staff be directed to send a letter to the
DuPage County Zoning Board of Appeals in opposition to this zoning request.

ln addition, the Village Board may want to consider the possibility of force-
annexing this property. The property is totally surrounded by the Village and
can be force-annexed as early as the September 10 Board meeting. Our
Village Attorney has indicated that the Village has the authority to force-annex
this property, which would circumvent any zoning request, if the annexation
occurs before the final action by the County. lt is my understanding that
residents along 75th Street, which are locaied just directly north o-f this
property, will be in attendance on Monday evening to voice their concerns.

Board direction is requested.

Please find attached a letter from the Plan Commission recommending
approval of a request for special use approval as per Section X.F.2 of the
Bun Ridge Zoning Ordinance to permit a medical office in an existing
building. The proposed medical office would occupy 1,020 square feet of the
15,577 square feet and would include only one doctor.

The Commission determined that the medical office use is consistent with
other uses on 83'd Street. The property currently provides sufficient parking
for the medical office and other uses in the building.

It is our recommendation: that the Board directs staff to prepare an
Ordinance approving the special use as recommended by the Plan
Commission.

D.

-4- August 10. 2012



E.

F.

Please find attached a letter from the Plan Commission recommending
approval of an amendment to Section lV.l of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance
to add outdoor kitchens as a permitted accessory structure in residential
districts and to create appropriate regulations for outdoor kitchens.

Construction of outdoor kitchens in residential back yards has become a
common feature of many homes in Bun Ridge. ln response, the Plan
Commission believes that the Village should create a separate category of
regulations for outdoor kitchens in the Accessory Structures section of the
Zoning Ordinance. The regulations recommended herein were developed
with input from residents and from a contractor who has built outdoor kitchens
in Burr Ridge. The regulations restrict outdoor kitchens to the rear yard and
establish limitations on height and area.

It is our recommendation: that the Board direct staff to prepare an
Ordinance as recommended by the Plan Commission.

Contract for 2012 Brush Chippinq Program

Winkle/s Tree Service has performed the fall and spring curbside brush
chipping program for the Village since 1996. Once again, Winkler's has
agreed to hold their rate of $96.56 per hour per crew, which includes the
necessary brush chipping equipment and 2 employees. $30,900 has been
budgeted for this program during FY12-13. To date, staff has been satisfied
with the competency, responsiveness and quality of work performed by
Winkler's Tree Service.

It is our recommendation: that a contract be awarded to Winkler's
Tree Service, of LaGrange Park, for lhe fall 2012 and spring 20'13 curbside
brush chipping program at the rate of $96.56 per hour, for a total not to
exceed $30,900.

Contract for Pump Center Generator Maintenance

The FY 12-13 Budget includes $1,800.00 for the cost of an annual
maintenance contract for the Pump Center emergency stand-by generator.
This vital piece of equipment should be maintained to the highest standards
to assure complete reliability and functionality.

Cummins NPower, of Hodgkins, has submitted a quote in the amount of
$1,490 for a one year maintenance agreement to service the Pump Center
generator; this represents no increase from the previous year. This
agreement consists of two (2) visits per year and includes the cost of all oil,
lubricants and filters that are routinely needed. Cummins, which has a world-
wide reputation in the field of power generation, is the company that
manufactured the generator and installed the electronic control components
for this equipment. They currently have a service contract to maintain the

G.

-5- August 10, 2012



H.

generators at both the Public Works Department facility and the Village Hall.
The Hodgkins branch of Cummins NPower has been performing this work for
the Village for the past several years and all maintenance is performed by
factory kained and certified technicians. They are the only local company that
has the ability to perform these maintenance functions and also provide 24-
hour emergency service. ln addition, the proximity of the Hodgkins branch
office has proven to be an invaluable asset in the past.

that a contract be awarded to Cummins
NPower for the annual maintenance of the Pump Center emergency stand-by
generator in the amount of $1,490.

Reappoint Sandra Allen to Board of Fire and Police Commissioners

Mayor Grasso is recommending the reappointment of Sandra Allen to the
Board of Fire and Police Commissioners for three-year term that will expire
April 30, 2015. Ms. Allen has been a member of the BFPC since June 10,
2002.

It is our recommendation: that the recommendation to reappoint
Sandra Allen to the Board of Fire and Police Commissioners be approved.

Reappoint Barbara Miklos to E-9-l-1 Board

The Mayor is recommending the reappointment of Barbara Miklos to the
Emergency Telephone System (E-9-1-1) Board for a one-year term that will
expire February 1,2013. Ms. Miklos has been on the E-9-1-1 Board since
December 13, 1989.

It is our recommendation: that the recommendation to reappoint
Barbara Miklos to the E-9-1-1 Board be approved.

Reappoint Bob Jewell to E-9-1-1 Board

The Mayor is recommending the reappointment of Bob Jewell to the
Emergency Telephone System (E-9-1-1) Board for a one-year term that will
expire February 1, 2013. Mr. Jewell has been on the E-9-1-1 Board since
February 25,2002.

It is our recommendation: that the recommendation to reappoint Bob
Jewell to the E-9-1-1 Board be approved.

Reappoint Jerome Connollv to E-9-1-1 Board

Mayor Grasso is recommending the reappointment of Jerome Connolly to the
Emergency Telephone System (E-9-1-1) Board for a one-year term that will
expire February 1, 2013. Mr. Connolly has been on the E-9-1-1 Board since
May 12,2O08.

It is our recommendation: that the recommendation to reappoint

J.

K.

It is our recommendation:

-6- August 10.2012



Jerome Connolly to the E-9-1-1 Board be approved.

Reappoint Brooks Fuller to E-9-1-1 Board

The Mayor is recommending the reappointment of Brooks Fuller to the
Emergency Telephone System (E-9-1-1) Board for a one-year term that will
expire February 1,2013. Mr. Fuller has on the E-9-1-1 Board since March 14,
2011.

It is our recommendation:
Brooks Fuller to the E-9-1-1

that the recommendation to reappoint
Board be approved.

N.

M. Reappoint John Madden to E-9-1-1 Board

The Mayor is recommending the reappointment of Police Chief John Madden
to the Emergency Telephone System (E-9-1-1) Board for a one-year term that
will expire February 1,2013. Chief Madden has been on the E-9-1-1 Board
since June 22,2009.

It is our recommendation: that the recommendation to reappoint
Police Chief John Madden to the E-9-1-1 Board be approved.

Reappoint Alice Krampits to I & M Canal National Heritaqe Corridor

The Mayor is recommending the reappointment of Alice Krampits as the
Village's representative to the I & M Canal National Heritage Corridor Civic
Center Authority Board for a four-year term that will expire June 25, 2015 (Ms.
Krampits' term expired 6125111). Ms. Krampits has been the Village's
representative to the I & M Canal National Heritage Corridor since June 25,
2007.

It is our recommendation: that the recommendation to reappoint Alice
Krampits as Representative to the I & M Canal National Heritage Corridor be
approved.

Raffle License/Hostinq Facilitv License - St. Helena Church

Enclosed is an application from St. Helena's Church to conduct a raffle as
part of its charitable event on Sunday, December 16, as well as a letter
requesting waiver of the fidelity bond requirement. The church is planning to
sell raffle tickets between September '16 and December 16, with the winner
determined on December 16. Also enclosed is a request for a Hosting Facility
License for the Church.

It is our recommendation: that a Raffle and Chance License and a
Hosting Facility License be issued to St. Helena's Church for its December'16
raffle, for which tickets will be sold between September 16 and December 16,
and that the fidelity bond be waived.

o.

-7 - August 10,2012

L.



P. Approval of Vendor List

Enclosed is the Vendor List in the amount of $1 ,201 ,933 for all funds, plus
$426,038.95 for payroll, for a grand total of $1,627,971.95. The Vendor List
includes the following special amounts:

. $22,986.00 - Currie Motors for 2013 Ford lnterceptor Sedan Police
vehicle

o $49,116.00 - Currie Motors for 2013 Ford Utility Police lnterceptor
vehicle

. $23,120.55 - HDR Engineering for Phase lll Madison Street
improvement study-engineering

. $14,162.29 - HDR Engineering for Phase lll Madison/Joliet Road
intersection improvements

. $402,511.21 - Brothers Asphalt Paving for 2012 Road Program-
payment #1

It is our recommendation: that the Vendor List be approved.

-8- August 10, 20'12



DOWNERS GROVE TOWNSHIP

SENIOR CITIZENS ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Township = All or parts of 9 communities:

Downers Grove Woodridge Westmont Hinsdale

Darien Burr Ridge Willowbrook Clarendon Hills

Lemont and Unincorporated Areas

Senior Citizens Advisory Committee- Established in 1983 and overseen by the

Township Board. Nine(9) volunteer, appointed members- from throughout the

Township- Focus on "proposing programs to promote self-sufficiency and well-

being of older residents". Meant to serve as the "eyes and ears" of DG Township-

letting the Township Board know of what services/programs may be needed and

what needs there are amongst our elderly residents.

TOWNSHIP SERVICES FOR SENIOR CITIZENS.

lnvolve both programs/services made available by Twp. Government and

numerous other initiatives people can be referred to/ linked up with though DG

Township. Theseinclude:

Dial-A-Ride Program: Transportation for persons 65+ and the disabled ( any age).

RTA Fare Permits- Public transportation- persons 65+ and the disabled.

The Vintaee Times- Monthly Cable TV programming- topics of interest for seniors.



Banner News Newsletter- Annual Senior Citizens Newsletter-mailed and on our

web-site- www.dgtown sh ip.co m

lnformation and Referrral- Questions answered to help senior citizens find the

community resources they need. Help also offered for completing applications

for assistance programs- Circuit Breaker, Real Estate Tax Deferrals, and for

providing legal documents- living wills, powers of attorney, Passport Apps, etc.

S.A.L.T.- Seniors and Lawmen Together- consortium of local Police and Fire

Depts. - collaborating to educate older residents on safety and crime prevention

measures. - File of Life Cards, Home lnspection help, Speakers Bureau, etc.

DuPage County Sheriff also operates the Guardian Program.

-Community Care Program- homemaker and adult day services;

-Home Delivered Meals (through DuPage Senior Citizens Council)

-Small Home Repairs ( through DuPage Senior Citizens Council)

-Senior Health lnsurance Program - Counselors for insu ra nce-related questions.

Metro. Familv Services- DuPaqe- Services include Respite Program and ln-Home

Cou nseling.

COMMUNITY NEEDS SURVEY

Recently completed amongst Township seniors ( over 500 usable responses) via

our BANNER News senior citizen newsletter. Some partlcular areas of concern



and comments from seniors throughout the Township and in your community

were:



SN
REGULARMEETING

MAYOR AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES, VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE, IL

Julv 23.2012

CALL TO ORDER The Regular Meeting of the Mayor and Board of Trustees of luJy 23,2012
was held in the Meeting Room of the Village Hall, 7660 County Line Road, Burr Ridge, Illinois and
called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Mayor Grasso.

PLEDGE Otr' ALLEGIANCE The Pledge of Allegiance was conducted by Joelle
Mologousis of Pleasantdale Elementary School.

ROLL CALL was taken by the Village Clerk and the results denoted the following present:
Trustees Wott, Paveza, Sodikoft Ruzak, Grela, and Mayor Grasso. Absent was Trustee Manieri.
Also present were Village Administrator Steve Stricker, Public Works Director Paul May, Deputy
Police Chief Tim Vaclav, and Village Clerk Karen Thomas.

There being a quomm, the meeting was open to official business.

AUDIENCE There were none at this time.

CONSENT AGENDA - OMNIBUS VOTE After reading the Consent Agenda by Mayor
Grasso, motion was made by Trustee Grela and seconded by Trustee Wott that the Consent Agenda

- Omnibus Vote, (attached as Exhibit A) and the recommendations indicated for each respective
item, be hereby approved.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:
AYES: 5 - Trustees Grela, Wott. Paveza, Sodikoff, Ruzak
NAYS: 0-None
ABSENT: 1-TrusteeManieri
There being five affirmative votes, the motion carried.

APPROVAL OF REGULAR MEETING OF JULY 9.2012 were approved for publication
under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

RECEIVE AND FILE (DRAFT) SPACE NEEDS COMMITTEE MEETING OF JULY 9.
2012 were noted as received and filed under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

RECEIVE AND FILE (DRAFT) HOTEL MARKETING COMMITTEE MEETING OF
JULY 10.2012 were noted as received and filed under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus
Vote.

991I



.\\
rl
1l



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees. Village of Bun Ridge
Jnlv 23.2012

RECEIVE AND FILE (DRAFT) PLAN COMMISSION MEETING OF JULY 16.2012 were
noted as received and filed under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

RECEIVE AND FILE (DRAFD ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE MEETING
OF JULY 17. 2012 were noted as received and filed under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus
Vote.

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION TO ACCEPT
AMENDMENT TO THE FYl2 - 13 HOTEL MARKETING PLAN The Board, under the
Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote. approved the amendment to the FYl2 - 13 Hotel Marketing
Plan for the reallocation of $75.000 originally budgeted for billboard advertising to additional
online advertising and a focus on the Chicago Convention and Visitors Bureau. The new Plan
includes $10,000 for holiday music sponsorship on WLIT and funds for a group tour direct mailing.

PLAN COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION TO APPROVE SPECIAL USE TO PERMIT

FRONTAGE ROAD - BURR RIDGE CAR CARE) The Board, under rhe Consent Agenda by
Omnibus Vote, directed staff to prepare an Ordinance approving special use to permit sales and
outdoor display of motor vehicles (2-14-2012: 16W535 South Frontage Road - Burr Ridge Car
Care).

PLAN COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION TO APPROVE SIGN VARIATION (S-04-
2012: 16W535 SOUTH FRONTAGE ROAD - BURR RIDGE CAR CARE) The Board, under
the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, directed staff to prepare an Ordinance approving a sign
variation (5-04-2012: 16W535 South Frontage Road - Bun Ridge Car Care).

PLAN COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION TO HOLD A PUBLIC HEARING FOR
ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT (PC-05-2012: OUTDOOR KITCHENS) The
Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, authorized the Plan Commission to proceed
with a Public Hearing for a Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment (PC-05-2012: Outdoor Kitchens).

PLAN COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION TO APPOINT GUY FRANZESE AS PLAN
COMMISSION VICE CHAIRMAN The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote,
appointed Commissioner Guy Franzese as Vice Chairman of the Plan Commission for a one-year
term expiring June 9,2013,

RECOMMENDATION TO AWARD CONTRACT FOR 2012 PAVEMENT MARKING The
Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, awarded the contract for the 2012 Pavement
Marking to Mark-it Corporation in the amount of $ 15,869.32.

RECOMMENDATION TO AWARD CONTRACT FOR2012 CRACK FILLING The Board,
under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, awarded the contract for the 2012 Crackfilling
program to Denler, Inc. at the low-bid unit prices, in an amount not to exceed $25,000.

9912



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
July 23.2O12

VOUCHERS FY 12 - 13 in the amount of $551,358.32 for the period ending July 23,2012, and
payroll in the amount of$241,676.90 for the period ending h:J.y 7,2012 were approved for payment
under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

ORDINAI\CE ADOPTING DUPAGE COUNTY STORMWATER ORDINANCE BY
REFERENCE Public Works Director Paul May stated that the Village is required to adopt
by reference and enforce the DuPage County Stormwater Ordinance. Mr. May explained that in
2009, DuPage County initiated a full update of the Ordinance to address concems from business
communities related to expediting the permit process and to achieve compliance with the Federal
Clean Water Act which emphasizes water quality versus water quantity.

Mr. May stated that the updated Ordinance was completed and approved on April 24,2012. He
provided an overview of the Ordinance changes and discussed the impacts of the changes to the
Village adding that it will shift additionat work to the Village but allow for increased response time
for the residents.

Motion was made by Trustee Wott and seconded by Trustee Paveza to adopt by reference the
revised DuPage County Stormwater Ordinance, as revised by the DuPage County Board on April
24.2012.
On voice vote the motion carried.
THIS IS ORDINANCE NO. A-676-01-12.

PLAN COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION TO HOLD A PUBLIC HEARING FOR
ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT (PC-03-2012: BACKYARD CHICKENS)

Motion was made by Trustee Grela and seconded by Trustee Ruzak to authorize the Plan
Commission to proceed with a public hearing for a Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment (PC-03-
201 2: Backyard Chickens).
On voice vote, the motion carried.

SPACE NEEDS COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION TO AWARD CONTRACTS trOR
BOARD ROOM FURNITURf, AND DRAPERIES Village Administrator Steve Stricker

h and revieil.ed the proposals for the purchase
of both fumiture and draperies for the Village Hall Board Room and Conference Room renovation
project. Mr. Stricker noted that the proposals have been provided for the Board and that the Space
Needs Committee is recommending a contract be awarded to Midwest Office Interiors in the
amount of $18,544.73 for the purchase of l0 Board Room dais chairs and 45 audience chairs. He
added that in addition, the Committee is recommending a contract be awarded to Indecor Window
Treatments in the amount of$3,098 for the purchase of draperies for the Board Room only.

Motion was made by Trustee Wott and seconded by Trustee Grela to award a contract to Midwest
Office Interiors in the amount of$18,544.73 for the purchase of l0 Board Room dais chairs and 45
audience chairs.

991 3



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Bun Ridge
J'alv 23.2012

On Roll Call. Vote Was:
AYES:
NAYS:

AYES:
NAYS:

ABSENT: I -Trustee Manieri
There being five affirmative votes, the motion carried.

Motion was made by Trustee Wott and seconded by Trustee Grela to award a contract to lndecor
Window Treatments in the amount of $3,098.00 for the purchase of Board Room draperies.
On Roll Call, Vote Was:

5 - Trustees Wott, Grela, Sodikoft Paveza, Ruzak
0 - None

5 - Trustees Wott, Grel4 Sodikoff, Paveza" Ruzak
0 - None

ABSENT: 1- Trustee Manien
There being five affirmative votes, the motion carried.

OTHER CONSIDERATIONS Trustee Wott asked if staff has received inquiries related to
high water bills. Village Administrator Steve Stricker responded that there were 200 customers
with bills in excess of $700, 60 customers in excess of $1,000 and a couple at $3,000. Mayor
Grasso added that the higher bills are a result of the pass-through rate increase by the city of
Chicago. Trustee Paveza added that the water rate in Burr Ridge is one of the lowest in the area.

Mayor Grasso stated that the I-55 Bridge Enhancement will be placed on the agenda of the
September 10s Board Meeting for final Board vote.

AUDIENCE There were none at this time.

REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM VILLAGE OFFICIALS Mayor Grasso
stated he met with members from Chasemoor to discuss the Movie Theater / Bowling complex.
Mayor Grasso stated he is in the process of communicating and meeting with other residents in
relation to the potential complex in Bun Ridge.

Mayor Grasso aftended an event at Cantigny in honor of the troops which was well-aftended and
indicated he hopes the Bun Ridge Armed Forces celebration will continue to grow.

The Board discussed the Village Center and new businesses that may be opening in the near future.

ADJOURNMENT Motion was made by Trustee Paveza and seconded by Trustee Ruzak that the
Regular Meeting of July 23, 2012 be adjoumed.
On voice vote the motion carried and the meeting was adjoumed at 7:24 p.m.

PLEASE NOTE: Where there is no summary of discussion on any items in the minutes, this
reflects that no discussion occurred other than the introduction of the item.

9914



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr fudge
Jtlv 23.2012

Karen J. Thomas
Village Clerk
Burr fudge, Illinois

APPROVED BY the President and Board of Trustees this _ day of
2012.

991 5



Sts
MNUTES

STREET POLICY COMMITTEE
Monday, fuly 23,2012

CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Gary Grasso called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m'

ROLL CALL

Present: Mayor Gary Grasso, Trustee Len Ruzak and Trustee Bob Grela

Absent: None

Also Present: Village Administrator Steve Stricker and Public Works Director/Village
Engineer Paul May

APPROVAL OF MINUTES - JANUARY 9,2012

A motion was made by Trustee Bob Grela to approve the minutes of fanuary 9, 20L2. The

motion was seconded by Trustee Len Ruzak and approved by a vote of3-0.

PROGRESS SUMMARY OF 2012 CAPTIAL PROGRAM

Public Works Director Paul May provided the Committee with a summary of the ongoing

20L2 Capital Program, including the 2012 Resurfacing Program, which was budgeted in the

amount of $527,000, and awarded the contract to the low bidde6 Brothers Asphalt, in the
amount of $496,000, which was 6% under budget. He stated that the project was recently
completed, pending the resolution of a few punch list items at a cost of approximately

$450,000, which is 1570 under budget and 9% under bid. He stated that the Program was

completed on time and included resurfacing on 60d Street, Grant/Heathrow/Rockwell,
Meadowbrook Drive, Windsor Court and Garfield Street south of 91* Street.

Mr. May stated that the Madison Street Traffic Signal Project was wrapping up and that the
traffic light should be installed sometime within the next week. He stated that the project is
currently under budget.

Mr. May indicated that both the 2012 Crack Filling and Pavement Markings programs were
placed on the |uly 23 Board Meeting Agenda for approval. He stated, together these two
programs would be at or under budget.

STP GRANT CYCLE

Public works Director Paul May indicated that the 2013-2078 DuPage Surface

Transportation Program (STP Grants) is now open. He indicated that, although the Village

already received a grant to resurface Garfield street in 2013 in the amount of $168,000,
Village Staff had long desired to upgrade this section of roadway to a curbed section to
provide continuity throughout the corridor and upgrade the stormwater system and



t

I



Minut€s - Strect Policy Committee
Meeting ofJuly 23, 2012
Page 2

driving surface. He stated that the updated 2040 traffic volume proiections for Garfield

Street were increased and this new information may allow us to be successful in applying
for a grant to reconstruct the street. Mr. May suggested that we retain the existing
resurfacing grant and submit a grant for reconstruction during the 2012 STP Cycle. He

stated a full reconstruction for the Burr Ridge section ofGarfield is estimated at $1,000,000.
If the Village is awarded funds for reconstruction, the resurfacing grant will be dropped and

the project will proceed as a full reconstruction. He stated that, if the reconstruction
application is not successful, the village will proceed with the existing resurfacing grant. If
this occurs, he recommended that sections along the west side of the street be upgraded

with curb and gutter at an additional cost of approximately $100,000.

Mayor Grasso agreed that, since Garfield is a maior arterial street, the Village should

attempt to obtain grant funding for its total reconstruction. In response to a question from
Administrator Strickerl Mayor Grasso also stated that, because Garfield Street is a maior
arterial, he did not feel that the residents should be responsible to pay for the cost of the
reconstruction ofthe road to upgrade it to include curb and gutter.

After some discussion, a motion was made by Trustee Len Ruzak to direct staff to apply for
a grant to reconstruct Garfield Street with curb and gutter. The motion was seconded by
Trustee Bob Grela and approved by a vote of 3-0.

It was also agreed that the question of whether or not to spend an additional $100,000 to
add curb and gutter on the west side of Garfield, if the Viltage does not receive the grant,

should be decided at a later date.

2O7Z/2013 CMAQ GRANr CYCLE

Public Works Director Paul May reminded the Committee that, based upon the current STP

Grant, the Village has until September 30, 2015, to construct the round-about at 79s Street

and Madison. He reminded the Committee that the Village has been concerned about the

cost associated with the grant match and the Phase 2 and 3 engineering services, which
must be funded locally. He stated that the anticipated Village-related cost for this pro,ect

would be over $750,000.

Mr. May indicated that an additional funding source may now be available, which would

significantly reduce the cost of this proiect to the Village. He stated that the funding source

is the CMAQ Program (Congestion Mitigation and Air Qualiry Program). This Program

includes a large pool of Federal money, which is distributed in our region through CMAP

(Chicago Metropolitan Agency for Planning). He stated that, due to changes that CMAP has

made to the grant program, GMAQ Grants will now provide for l00o/o funding for Phase 2

and 3 engineering and 1000/o for construction. He stated that, since the Phase 1 engineering
has already been completed and paid for by the vitlage, it is possible that the round-about
could be completed at virtually no additional cost to the Village, with the exception of the

cost of minor right-of-way acquisition.



Minutes - Street Policy Committ€e
Meeting of July 23, 2012
Page 3

After some discussion, a motion was made by Trustee Bob Grela to direct Staff to apply for
a CMAQ Program grant for the construction of a round-about at 79s Street and Madison.
The motion was seconded by Trustee Len Ruzak and approved by a vote of 3-0.

ADIOURNMENT

There being no further business, a motion was made by Trustee Bob Grela to adjourn the
meeting. The motion was seconded by Trustee Len Ruzak and approved by a vote of 3-0.

The meeting was adiourned at 6:25 p.m.

Respectively submitted,

/vJ.*
Village Administrator

SS:bp



DRAFT

PLAN COMMISSION/ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING OF

AUGUST 6.2012

1. ROLLCALL

The Regular Meeting of the Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals was called to
order at 7:30 P.M. at the Village Hall, 7660 County Line Road, Bun Ridge, Illinois, by
Chairman Trzupek.

ROLL CALL was noted as follows:
PRESENT: 7 - Cronin, Franzese, Bolos, Perri, Stratis, Grunsten, and Trzupek
ABSENT: 0-None
Also present was Community Development Director Doug Pollock.

2. APPROVAL OF PRIOR MEETING MINUTES

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Cronin and SECONDED by Commissioner
Bolos to approve minutes of the July 16,2012 Plan Commission meeting.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES: 7 - Cronin, Bolos, Franzese, Perri, Stratis, Grunsten, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 - None
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 7-0.

3. PUBLICHEARINGS

Chairman Trzupek confirmed all present who wished to give testimony at the public
hearing and introduced the public hearing as follows.

A. 7-16-2012: 108 Burr Ridge Parkway (Chase); Special Use, Variation, and
Text Amendment

chairman Trzupek announced that the petitioner has asked for a continuance to the
September 17 ,2012 meeting.

Mr. Bemard Citron was present on behalf of the petitioner. Mr. Citron said that when he
requested the previous continuance he was not aware that the property owner and other
representatives of the petitioner would not be available for tonight,s meeting. He
apologized and assured the Commission that they would be ready to go on September 17.

There was no one else present for the public hearing.

5c



,?a.

a



08/06/20 I 2 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 2 of9

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Cronin and SECONDED by Commissioner
Grunsten to continue the public hearing for Z- l6 -2012 to September 17 , 2012.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES:
NAYS:

7 - Cronin, Grunsten, Bolos, Franzese, Perri, Stratis, and Trzupek
0 - None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 7-0.

B. Z-17-2012216W300 83'd Street (Moreno); Special Use

Chairman Trzupek asked Mr. Pollock to provide a summary of this public hearing.

Mr. Pollock described the public hearing as follows: The petitioner is the Architect for
the property owner. The property owner seeks special use approval for a medical office
in an industrial district. The medical office would occupy 1,020 square feet. The rest of
the building would be occupied with permitted offices and industrial uses. Sufficient
parking is provided on-site.

Chairman Trzupek asked for comments from the petitioner.

Mr. Hemando Moreno, the Architect for the property owner, stated that the medical
office would be a pediatric neurological doctor which would be a benefit to the schools
and residents ofthe Village. He said there would be one doctor and that the doctor is the
wife of the property owner. Mr. Moreno said she sees a small patient load which would
not generate significant traffic. He added that the office portion of the building would be
occupied by the property owner who operates a medical billing and administration
service.

There being no comments from the general public, Chairman Trzupek asked for
questions and comments from the Plan Commission.

Commissioner Cronin asked about the other parts of the building and about the hours for
the medical office. Mr. Moreno said that the property owner would occupy a portion of
the building with his business and administrative office and the rest would be leased to
industrial users most likely warehouse type uses. He added that the hours would be
normal daytime hours but most likely less than the normal work hours.

Commissioner Franzese asked if more doctors would be added. Mr. Moreno said that
they do not intend to add more doctors but ifthey did more parking could be added on the
adjacent lot to the west.

Commissioner Bolos had no questions.

Commissioner Perri asked the petitioner why they want to put a medical office in this
location. Mr. Moreno said that the property owner's wife is a doctor and would like to
work in the same building as her husband.



081 06 D0 12 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission-/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 3 of9

Commissioners Stratis and Grunsten both said they had no questions.

Chairman Trzupek asked how the special use would be applied to the property relative to
the amount of floor area used for medical offices. Mr. Pollock said that the Plan
Commission should determine if the special use is limited to the 1,020 square feet
proposed or if it should be for medical offices in the entire building. He said that the
petitioner is only asking to occupy 1,020 square feet with medical offices and that staff
recommends limiting this special use to the 1,020 square feet.

There being no further questions or comments, Chairman Tranpek asked for a motion to
close the public hearing.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Cronin and SECONDED by Commissioner
Bolos to close the public hearing for 2-17-2012.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 7-0.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Franzese and SECONDED by Commissioner
Perri to adopt the petitioner's findings of fact for Z-17-2012 and to recommend that the
Board of Trustees approve a special use for medical office at 16W300 83'd Street subject
to the medical office being limited to 1,020 square feet of floor area as shown on the
submitted plans.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES:
NAYS:

AYES:
NAYS:

7 - Cronin, Bolos, Franzese, Perri, Stratis, Grunsten, and Trzupek
0 None

7 - Franzese, Perri, Cronin, Bolos, Stratis, Grunsten, and Trzupek
0 - None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 7-0.

C. 2-18-20122 Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment - Outdoor Kitchens

Chairman Trzupek asked Mr. Pollock to provide a summary of this public hearing.

Mr. Pollock described the public hearing as follows: At its July 16,2012 meeting, the
Plan Commission requested authorization from the Board of Trustees to conduct a public
hearing for the above referenced text amendment and at its luly 23,2012 meeting, the
Board approved this request. The amendment proposes to add "Outdoor Kitchens" as a
permitted accessory structure in residential districts and to establish appropriate
regulations for outdoor kitchens.

Mr. Pollock added that he received there were two residents pursuing outdoor kitchens
that would be impacted by the Ordinance. He said both supported the amendment but
both asked for some minor changes. He said those changes included; increasing the



08/06/2012 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 4 of9

permitted height from 4 feet to 5 feet and increasing the maximum area from 60 to 70
square feet.

Chairman Trzupek asked if the area included any seating area around the kitchen. Mr.
Pollock said that it does not include the seating area as that would be part of the patio.
He said the 60 square feet only includes the vertical structure used for an oven, cooktop,
fridge, sink, etc.

Chairman Trzupek asked for question and comments from the public.

Mr. Dave Sheehan, l3l Kraml Drive, suggested that the height be increased to five feet.
He said he was planning the construction ofan outdoor kitchen and it would be 4 feet tall
plus a back splash that would exceed the 4 feet. He said some outdoor kitchens are made
from standard uni-lock blocks and that they would typically exceed 48 inches when there
is a backsplash.

There being no other public comment, Chairman Trzupek asked for questions and
comments from the Plan Commission.

Commissioner Grunsten said that she sees outdoor kitchens as a popular trend in the
Village and supports the proposed amendment.

Commissioner Stratis said that he supports the additional height for back splashes. He
added that he has no further questions.

Commissioner Perri asked how the structures would be vented. Mr. Sheehan said that the
one he was planning has a builtin fan. Chairman Trzupek said that typically venting is
not necessary as they are similar to any other outdoor portable grill.

Commissioner Bolos asked for clarification of what was being recommended. Mr.
Pollock said that the regulations for outdoor fireplaces and grills would remain in place
but that a separate classification for outdoor kitchens is being added.

Commissioner Franzese asked if a permit is required for these structures. Mr. Pollock
said that a permit is required.

Commissioner Franzese suggested that the stove be referred to as a cooktop. He also
asked if masonry would include uni-lock blocks. Chairman Trzupek said that he believes
the term masonry would include uni-lock blocks.

Commissioner Perri asked about safety and shut-offs for the gas line. Mr. Pollock said
that the building code would regulate the gas and water lines to be constructed for an
outdoor kitchen.

There being no further questions or comments, Chairman Tratpek asked for a motion to
close the hearing.



08/06/20 I 2 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 5 of9

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Stratis and SECONDED by Commissioner
Grunsten to close the public hearing for 2-18-2012.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 7-0.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Franzese and SECONDED by Commissioner
Bolos to adopt the staff s findings of fact for 2-18-2012 and to recommend that the Board
of Trustees approve an amendment to Section IV.I of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance
to add Outdoor Kitchens as a permitted accessory structure in residential districts and to
create appropriate regulations for Outdoor Kitchens as follows:

38. Kilchens, Outdoor

Outdoor kitchens (tlpically being a masonry structure with a cook top and oven,
plumbing, cabinet storage areas, and counter top) may be located in the rear
buildable area and are also permitted in the required rear yard of a residential
property subject to the following:

a. Outdoor kitchens must be a minimum of l0 feet from the rear lot line and not
closer than the required side yard setbqck to the interior side yard.

b. Any cooking unit or Jireplace included in an outdoor kitchen must be a
minimum of l0feetfrom the principal building and all accessory buildings.

c. Outdoor kitchens mcry not exceed 5 feet in height and 60 squore feet in area
except that q chimney provided for a stove or fireploce may extend to 15 feet
in height.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES:
NAYS:

AYES:
NAYS:

7 - Stratis, Grunsten, Cronin, Bolos, Franzese, Perri, and Trzupek
0 - None

7 - Franzese, Bolos, Cronin, Perri, Stratis, Grunsten, and Trzupek
0 - None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 7-0.

D, 7-15-20122 161 Tower Drive (Ludicrous 6, LLC); Special Use

Chairman Trzupek asked Mr. Pollock to provide a summary of this public hearing.

Mr. Pollock described the public hearing as follows: In July of20l l, the petitioner was
granted special use approval for the sales of automobiles in conjunction with an existing
automobile storage facility. The special use approval was granted subject to several
conditions including two, 6 month trial periods. The first trial period expired on
February 15,2012 (six months from the August 15, 201I issuance ofa retail sales license
by the State of Illinois). A second trial period was approved earlier this year. At this
time, the petitioner is seeking to renew the special use approval on a permanent basis.



08/06 120 12 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission-/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 6 of 9

Chairman Trzupek asked about the public notices for this hearing. Mr. Pollock said that
notices were sent to all of the property owners within 500 feet ofthe property. He said
that the petitioner did a new search ofthe public records for this hearing.

Chairman Trzupek asked the petitioner for comments.

Christina Brotto said she was the attorney for the petitioner. She said that during the first
six month period, there was on complaint and it was determined that it was not a
violation of the special use. She said that during the second six month trial period there
was one complaint and it was determined it was a loud car not associated with this
business.

Ms. Brotto also said that the petitioner no longer owns the property at 145 Tower Drive
and no longer operates from that location.

Chairman Trzupek asked if there was anyone in attendance to speak on this matter.
There were none.

Chairman Trzupek asked the Plan Commission for questions and comments.

Commissioner Cronin confirmed that this business conducts sales of luxury and exotic
cars and there were no changes to the business since the original approval. Ms. Brotto
said there were no changes.

Commissioner Franzese asked about the subject of the latest noise complaint. Ms. Brotto
said she did not know-

Commissioner Franzese said that he is concemed that it is difficult to determine if there is
a noise violation. He said it was possible to have cars with after-market mufflers which
could be louder. He said that one complaint was one too many.

Commissioner Bolos asked if there was sufficient space for cars to be moved intemally
without going outside the buitding. Ms. Brotto said there was suffrcient space.

Commissioner Stratis said that he disagrees and that only one complaint is admirable. He
said that some noise is to be expected and is typical of any neighborhood during daytime
hours.

Commissioner Stratis asked about the condition requiring a minimum value of cars sold.
Mr. Pollock said that condition was added by the Board to ensure that the business would
remain a luxury car sales business. Ms. Brotto added that the condition required an
average sales price and not a minimum.

Commissioner Grunsten said that with the limited hours she has no objection to granting
the special use.



08 /06/20 12 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 7 of9

Chairman Trzupek asked the petitioner if they had any concems with any of the
conditions being continued. Ms. Brotto said they did not.

A MOTION w.rs made by Commissioner Cronin and SECONDED by Commissioner
Grunsten to close the public hearing for 2-15-2012.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES:
NAYS:

7 - Cronin, Grunsten, Bolos, Franzese, Perri, Grunsten, and Tranpek
0 None

The special use shall be limited to the Petitioner and affiliates and to the
condominium space identified as Suite J and consisting of approximately 14,356
square feet, as may be modified or built-out by the Petitioner in accordance with the
Village of Burr fudge municipal code.

There shall be no more than 50 vehicles stored on the property and available for sale
at any given time.

All vehicles shall be stored inside the building at all times except for the temporary
(but not ovemight) parking of vehicles outside for purposes of moving automobiles
or cleaning or maintaining the interior ofthe tenant space.

There shall be no advertisement of automobile sales on the exterior of the building
or property; provided, however, nothing herein shall prevent the Petitioner from
posting its business identification signs on the property as otherwise permitted by
law.

MOTION CARRIED by a vote oi7-0.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Bolos and SECONDED by Commissioner
Cronin to adopt the petitioner's findings of fact for Z-15-2012 and, to recommend that the
Board of Trustees approve a special use as per the Section X.E.2 of the Burr Ridge
Zoning Ordinance to permit wholesale and retail sales of automobiles in an existing
tenant space subject to the following conditions:

A. This special use approval shall become null and void ifthere are repeated violations
(as reasonably determined by the Community Development Director and confirmed
by the Plan Commission and Village Board) of any of the conditions of this special
use.

B.

D.

C.

E.

F. There shall be no servicing, repairing, painting, or other work conducted on
automobiles at any time other than routine cleaning and maintenance that is
conducted inside the building.

G. There shall be no more than 4 customers on the site at any given time and all
customer visits shall be by appointment only.



08/06/20 l2 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 8 of9

H. The hours of operation for customer visitation, moving of vehicles (except as
provided herein), and sales shall be limited to 10 AM to 3 pM, Mondays through
Fridays, with no business conducted on Saturdays, Sundays or state and federal
holidays. Nothing herein shall prohibit any principals of Petitioner from moving the
vehicles in and out of the building at any given time when the vehicles are for
personal use.

I. The Petitioner shall sigrr a Sales Tax Disclosure Agreement with the Village of Burr
Ridge.

J. The business shall comply with the noise regulations as outlined in the Zoning
Ordinance.

K. There shall be no test driving of automobiles in the residential areas to the north of
the subject property including on streets within the Carriageway Subdivision,
Carriageway Club, and Carriageway Condos.

L. 90% of all sales shall average $ 100,000 or more.

M. The point of sale for all vehicles stored in this location will be registered as this
location in the Village of Burr Ridge;

N. All sales of vehicles stored in this location shall be consummated and completed at
this location in the Village of Burr Ridge;

O. The Petitioner shall promptly pay to the State of Illinois, as required by law, all
applicable vehicle sales ta,res in such amounts as required by the State of lllinois.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES: 7 - Bolos, Cronin, Franzese, Perri, Stratis, Grunsten, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0-None
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 7-0.

4. CORRESPONDENCE

There was no discussion regarding the correspondence.

5. OTHERCONSIDERATIONS

A. 5-05-2012: 125 Burr Ridge Parkway (Chase); Sign Variations

Consistenl with the public hearing related to this request, Chairman Trzupek asked for a
motion to continue this consideration to the September 17 ,2012 meeting.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Bolos and SECONDED by Commissioner
Stratis to continue 5-05-2012 to September 17,2012. The motion was approved by a
unanimous voice vote of the Commission.



08/06/20 I 2 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 9 of9

6. FUTURESCHEDULEDMEETINGS

Chairman Trzupek noted that the next meeting is scheduled for August 20,2012 and that
there were no public hearings or other business scheduled for that meeting.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Perri and SECONDED by Commissioner
Grunsten to cancel the August 20,2012 meeting. The motion was approved by a
unanimous voice vote of the Commission.

7. ADJOURNMENT

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Perri and SECONDED by Commissioner
Bolos to ADJOURN the meeting at 8:34 p.m. ALL MEMBERS VOTING AYE, the
meeting was adjoumed at 8:34 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted:
J. Douglas Pollock, AICP September 17,2012



€D
BURR RIDCE VETERANS MEMONAL COMMITTEE

Minutes of Meeting, Wednesday, lune 27 .2012

l, Meeting called to order by Chairman Leonard Ruzak at 4:00 P.M.

2. Roll Call:

Present in addition to Chairman Leonard Ruzak, Andy Anderson, Russell Smith,
Jack Schaus.

Absent: Cody Curin, John Curin, Mickeysfaub

3. Minutes of the previous meeting of May 30,2012 were read. Motion to accept minutes

by Jack Schaus, Second by Russell Smitb, Motion carried.

4. Wrinen Financial Repon by Jack Schaus, Treasuer, showed a curent
balance of $36,872.20. Motion to accept Treasurers report by Russell Smith second by
Andy Anderson, Motion carried.

5. Old Business:

Bids for replacing existing northeast corner retaining wall was discussed. Russell Smith motioned
to continue discussion to tbe July meeting. Second by Jack Schaus. Three yes votes and one no vote.
Motion carried.

Motion made by Russell Smith to have Colonel (Retired), Jill Morgenthaler to speak at the 2013
Armed Forces Day program. The fee for the speaker will be S250.00. Motion was seconded by
Jack Schaus. Motion carried.

Motion by Russell Smith to make a verbal commitrnent to the West Suburban Band for a fee of
$550.00, to provide the music for the 2013 Armed Forces Day progr?m. Motion seconded by Jack

Schaus. Motion carried.

6. New Business:

Jack Schaus will prepare a 2013 Budget for the Armed Forces Day program and will write a letter to
tbe Village Board requesting a commitnent of fi]nds for the program.

7. General Discussion:

None.

8- Adjournment:

Motion by Jack Schaus to adjourrr Seconded by Andy Andenon. Motion carried. Meeting
Adjoumed at 5:05 P.M. Next meeting will be July 25, 2012, at 4:00 P,M,



a

,

t



64
oRDINAIICE NO. A- 834 -_- 12

AliI ORDTNANCE GRANTING A SPECIAL USE PT'RSUA!(T TO
THE VILI.AGE OF BIIRR RIDGE ZONING OR.DINA}ICE FOR

AUTOMOBITE SALES IN A 82 DISTRICT

(Z-L4-201-2: 16W535 South Frontage Road - Burr Ridge Car Care)

IIHEREAS, an application for a special uses for cerlain

real estate has been f il-ed with the Village Clerk of tshe

Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage CounEies, I1linois, and

said appl-ication has been referred to the Plan Commission of

said Village and has been processed in accordance wit.h the

Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance; and

$IHBRBAS, said Plan Commission of t.his Village held a

public hearing on the quest.ion of granting said special uses

on ,Ju1y 15, 2Of2 at the Burr Ridge Village HaII, at which E.ime

all persons desiring to be heard were given the opportunity to

be heard; and

IVHEREAS, public notice in t.he form required by 1aw was

provided for

than 15 days

the Suburban Life, a newspaper of

Vi11age, tshere being no newspaper

and

lfHEREAs, t.he Village of Burr

made its report on Ehe requests for

said public hearing

prior Eo said public

not more than 30 nor less

hearing by publication in

general circulat.ion in t.his

published in t.his Village;

Ridge Plan Commission has

a speci-a1 use, including

-1-



I
{



its findings and recommendations, to t.his President and Board

of Trustees, and this President. and Board of Trustees has duly

considered said report, findings, and recommendations.

NOW THEREFORE, Be It Ordal.ned by t.he President and Board

of Trustees of the Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage

Counties, I1linois, as follows:

Section 1: AI1 ExhibiE.s submitted at Ehe aforesaid

public hearing are hereby incorporat.ed by reference. This

President. and Board of Trust.ees fi.nd that. t.he grant.ing of

special use indicat.ed herein is in Ehe public good and in the

best interests of the Village of Burr Ridge and iEs residents,

is consistent with and fosters the purposes and spirit of the

Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance as

thereof .

after considering the report,

the Plan Commission and other

addit.ion to the findings seE

fol-Iows:

set forth in Section II

findings, and recommendations of

matters properly before it, in

forth in Sectsion l, finds as

section 23 Thats this President and Board of Trustees.

A. That the Petitioner for Ehe special use for Ehe
properEy locaEed at 15W535 SouEh Frontage Road, Burr
Ridge, Illinois is Bruce Kania on behalf of Burr
Ridge Car Care (hereinafter "Pet.itioner" ) . The
PeEj-Ej-oner requests special use approval as per



C.

SectionVIII .C.2.d of Ehe Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance
to permit sal,es of motor vehicles with outdoor
display.

That t.he automobile sales will be limiEed to one car
on display at any given t.ime and sufficient area
exists within the parking lot. Eo accommodate the
auEomobile sa1es.

That this use is consist.ent with the exist.ing
autsomobile repair and service business currently
locaEed on the propert.y and consist.ent with other
uses in the area.

Section 3: That special use approvaL as per Section

VIII.C.2.d of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to permit sales

of motor vehicles wit.h out.door display is hereby granted for

the propert.y commonly kno$rn as 16W535 Sout.h Front.age Road. The

Permanent. Real Estat.e fndex Numbe r (PIN) for the propert.y is:

09-3s-400-028.

Section 4: ThaE. t.he approval of tshis special use is

subject to compLiance with the following conditions:

B.

A.

B.

There shall- be no more Ehan one car for
display in Ehe parking 1ot aE. any given time.

There sha11 be no f1ags, bal-l-oons or
attentsion getting devices used in relation
car sales.

sal-e on

s imi lar
to the

Section 5: That thi-s Ordinance shaff be in ful1

force and effect from and after

publicat.ion as required by law.

direct.ed and ordered t.o publish

form .

its passage, approval, and

The Village Clerk is hereby

t.his Ordinance in pamphlet.

-3-



PASSED this 13th day of Augusts, 2OL2, by the Corporate

Authorities of Ehe village of Burr Ridge on a ro11 call vote

as follows:

AYE9:

NAYS:

ABSEIiIT:

APPROVED by the President of the Village of Burr Ridge on
Ehis 13Eh day of August, 2ol-2.

Village President.

ATTEST :

Village Clerk

-4-



6B
ORDINANCE NO. A-923- -12

AN ORDINA}ICE GR,A!{TING A VARIATION FROM THE
VILI.AGE OF BI'RR RIDGE SIGN ORDINAI{CE TO PERMIT A FOR- SAIJE SIGN

IN A VEETCIJE DISPI'AYED FOR SALE

(S-04-2012: 15W535 South FronEage Road - Burr Ridge Car Care)

I|HEREAS, an application for a variat.ion of the village of

Burr Ridge Sign Ordinance for cert.ain real eslate has been

filed with tshe Community Devel-opment Direct.or of the Village

of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage CounE.ies, I11inois, and said

application has been referred Eo the Plan Commission of said

village and has been processed in accordance with the Burr

Ridge Sign Ordinance; and

WHERAAS, said Plan Commission of this Village considered

Ehe question of granE.ing sai-d s j-gn variation on July 16 , 2 ol"2 ,

ats the Burr Ridge Village Ha11, at which time all persons

desiring Eo be heard were given t.he opport.unj-ty to be heard;

and

VIHEREAS, Ehe Village of Burr Rj-dge Plan Commj-ssion has

made its report on tshe request. for sign varialions, including

it.s findings and recommendalions, Eo Ehis Presiden! and Board

of Truslees, and tshj-s Presj-dent and Board of Trust.ees has duly

considered said report, findings, and recommendatj.ons.

NOW THEREFORE, Be It Ordained by the President and Board

of Trust.ees of t.he village of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage

counties, IIlinois, as follows:



.alr
*,r

t



Section 1: AfI documentation submitted at the aforesaid

Plan Commission meeting is hereby incorporated by reference.

This President and Board of Trustees find tshats the grant.ing of

tshe sj.gn variations indicaEed herein is in Ehe public good and

is in tshe besE intseresEs of the Village of Burr Ridge and its

resident.s, is consistent wiEh and does fostser t.he purposes and

spj.rit of Ehe Burr Ridge Sign Ordinance as sets forth in

Article I tshereof.

Sectlon 2: Thats tshis PresidenE and Board of Trustees,

aftser considering tshe report, f j.ndings, and recommendatsj-ons of

the Zoning Board of Appeals and otsher matEers properly before

it, in addit.ion to the findings set fortsh in SecE.ion 1, finds

as follows:

A. That the applicant for Ehe variation for the
propertsy located aE 15W535 South Frontage Road, Burr
Ridge, I1linois, is Bruce Kania on behalf of Burr
Ridge Car Care (hereinaft.er ',Applicant(). The
applicant requests a varj-ation from Section 55.l-1 of
the Sign Ordinance tso permits a "for sa1e" sign in a
car displayed for sal-e.

That the sign is associat,ed wit.h an automobile
sales business thaE has been grant.ed special use
approval concurrenE witsh tshis sign variation.

Thats tshere will be only one vehicle displayed for
sale on thus, only one sign and Ehe sign will be
inside the vehicle and relat.ively sma1I in size.

Section 3: That the variaEi-on from Section 55.11 of Ehe

to permit a "for sale" sj.gn in a car

-2-

B.

Sign ordinance



displayed for sale is hereby approved for

commonly known as 16W535 South Frontage Road and

Permanent Parcel Index Number: 09-35-400-028.

the property

identified as

Section 43 That the variation is subject to the sign

being inside the car and not exceeding 4 square feet in area.

Section 5: That tshis Ordinance shall be in full force and

effecc from and aft.er it.s passage, approval, and publicat.ion

as required by 1aw. The Village Clerk is hereby direct.ed and

ordered Eo publish Ehis Ordinance in pamphlet form.

PASSED tshis 13th day of Augus!, 2oL2, by tshe corporaEe

AuE.horities of the Village of Burr Ridge on a rolL call- vote

as follows:

AYES:

NAYS !

ABSBNT:

APPROVED by Ehe PresidenE
this 13th day of August, 2012.

of tshe Village of Burr Ridge on

Village President
ATTEST:

Village Clerk

-3-



6c
ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 25 OF THE BURR RIDGE MUNICIPAL CODE

AMENDING CLASS "O" LIOUORLICENSE

BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and Board of Trustees of the Village of Bun Ridge,

Cook and DuPage Counties, Illinois, as follows:

Section 1: That Section 25.09 of Chapter 25 of the Burr fudge Municipal Code be

and is hereby amended to add the following italicized language to the existing provisions of sub-

section "R", for said sub-section "R" to read in its entirety as follows:

R. Class O Licensel Restaurant/Beer and Wine Only

A Class "Q" - License shall be issued for a period of one year. A Class "Q" License shall

permit the sale ofbeer and wine only on the premises designated therein for consumption

by the drink on such premises only, and further provided that such sale of beer and wine

shall be restricted to sales made in conjunction with the licensee's operation of a
restaurant on said premises, and further provided that such sale ofbeer and wine shall not

be permitted until all food services equipment is installed and fully operating and such

licensed premises meet the qualifications set forth in 235 ILCS 5ll-3.23. No person shall

sell, dispense or pour or give away any such beer and wine between the hours of 12:00

Midnight and 1 l:00 A.M. on Mondays, Tuesdays, Wednesdays, Thursday and between

l:00 A.M. and 11:00 A.M. on Friday and between 2:00 A.M. and 1l:00 A.M. on

Saturday and Sunday; provided further, however, that on January l't each year while this

Chapter is in effect alcoholic liquor may be sold at retail pursuant to the terms of this

Chapter until 2:00 A.M.; provided further, however, that it shall be the duty of the

license holders ofsuch establishments to require that all persons, other than employees of

said establishments, leave the premises within fifteen (15) minutes after the foregoing

stated closing times. Provided, however, notwithstanding any other provision of this

Chapter, d restaurant may permit a patron to remove one unsealed and partially

consumed bottle of wine for off-premises consumption. A partially consumed bottle of
wine that is to be removed from lhe premises pursuont lo this Section shall be securely

sealed by the licensee or qn agent of the licensee prior to removal from the premises and

placed in a trqnsparent one-time use tamper-proof bag. The licensee or agent of the

licensee shall provide a dated receipt for the bottle of wine to the paton. Wine that is

290814 I



I
a,

,.;t



resealed in accordance with the provisions of this Section and not tampered with shall

not be deemed to be in an unsealed container.

Section 2: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its

passage, approval and publication as required by law.

Section 3: The Village Clerk is hereby ordered and directed to publish this Ordinance

in pamphlet form.

PASSED this 13s day ofAugust,2Ol2, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

APPROVED this 136 day of August,2012, by the Mayor of the Village of Burr Ridge.

Village Mayor

ATTEST:

Village Clerk

290814-l



VILLACE, OF

RI]RR RIDGf-r7Am
7660 County Line Rd. ' Burr Ridge, IL 60527

(630) 654-8lSl ' Fax (630) 654-8269 ' www.burr-ridge.gov

nffr5;"
Steven S. Stricker

Administrator

August 7,2012

Mayor Gary Grasso and Board of Trustees

7660 County Line Road

Burr fudge, Illinois 60527

Re: 2.-15-2012 161 Tower Drive (Ludicrous 6 LLC); Special Use

Dear Mayor and Bomd of Trustees:

The Plan Commission transmits for your consideration its recommendation to

approve a request by Ludicrous 6 LLC for special use approval as per the Section

X.E.2 of the Bun Ridge Zoning Ordinance to pelmit wholesale and retail sales of
automobiles in an existing tenant space. In July of 201 I , special use approvals were

granted for retail sales of luxury automobiles at this location subject to two, six-

month trial periods. In February, 2012, the first trial period was completed and the

second 6 month trial period was approved. The petitioner has completed the second

trial period and is seeking to renew the special use without a time limit.

After due notice, as required by law, the Plan Commission held a public hearing on

this matter on August 6,2012. There were no neighbors or anyone else from the

public at the public hearing. The Village staff reported that there have been no

violations ofthe terms of the special use approvals.

The Plan Commission concluded that the special use complies with the standards of
the Zoning Ordinance. Accordingly, by a vote of 7 to 0, the Plan Commission

recommends approval of a special use approval to allow wholesale and retail sales

of automobiles in an existing tenant space at 16l Tower Drive subject to the

following conditions:

A. This special use approval shall become null and void if there are repeated

violations (as reasonably determined by the Community Development



,h
'i,

llr

rl



August 7,2012
2-15-2012 l6l Tower Drive (Ludicrous 6 LLC); Special Use

Director and confirmed by the Plan Commission and Village Board) of any of
the conditions ofthis special use.

B. The special use shall be limited to the Petitioner and affiliates and to the
condominium space identified as Suite J and consisting of approximately
14,356 square feet, as may be modified or builtout by the Petitioner in
accordance with the Village of Burr Ridge municipal code.

C. There shall be no more than 50 vehicles stored on the property and available
for sale at any given time.

D. All vehicles shall be stored inside the building at all times except for the

temporary (but not ovemight) parking of vehicles outside for purposes of
moving automobiles or cleaning or maintaining the interior of the tenant
space.

E. There shall be no advertisement of automobile sales on the exterior of the
building or property; provided, however, nothing herein shall prevent the
Petitioner fiom posting its business identification signs on the property as

otherwise permitted by law.

F. There shall be no servicing, repairing, painting, or other work conducted on
automobiles at any time other than routine cleaning and maintenance that is

conducted inside the building.

G. There shall be no more than 4 customers on the site at any given time and all
customer visits shall be by appointment only.

H. The hours of operation for customer visitation. moving of vehicles (except as

provided herein), and sales shall be limited to 10 AM to 3 PM, Mondays
through Fridays, with no business conducted on Saturdays, Sundays or state

and federal holidays. Nothing herein shall prohibit any principals of
Petitioner fiom moving the vehicles in and out of the building at any given

time when the vehicles are for personal use.

I. The Petitioner shall sign a Sales Tax Disclosure Agreement with the Village
of Burr Ridge.

J. The business shall comply with the noise regulations as outlined in the Zoning
Ordinance.

K. There shall be no test driving of automobiles in the residential areas to the
north of the subject property including on streets within the Carriageway
Subdivision, Carriageway Club, and Carriageway Condos.



August 7,2012
2-15-2012: 16l Tower Drive (Ludicrous 6 LLC); Special Use

L. 90% of all sales shall average $100,000 or more.

M. The point of sale for all vehicles stored in this location will be registered as

this location in the Village of Burr fudge.

N. All sales of vehicles stored in this location shall be consummated and
completed at this location in the Village of Burr Ridge.

O. The Petitioner shall promptly pay to the State of Illinois, as required by law,
all applicable vehicle sales taxes in such amounts as required by the State of
Illinois.

Sincerely.

Greg Trzupek, Chairman
Village of Burr Ridge
Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals

GT:JDP:sr



M
A VE,RY SPECIAL PLACE,

7660 County Line Rd. ' Burr Ridge, IL 60527
(630) 654-8181 ' Fax (630) 654-8269 ' www.burr-ridge .gov

August 7, 2012

Mayor Gary Grasso and Board of Trustees

7660 County Line Road

Burr Ridge, Illinois 60527

Re: 5-02-2012: Sign Ordinance Amendment - Portable Sidewalk Signs in
Business Districts

Dear Mayor and Board of Trustees:

At the meeting of June 11, 2012, the Board of Trustees considered a

recommendation from the Plan Commission to amend the Sign Ordinance to add

"Portable Sidewatk Signs" as a conditional sigrr in the Business Districts. While

generally in agreement with altowing portable sidewalk signs, the Board was

concemed about two aspects of the Plan Commission recommendation. The Board

did not want to require conditional sign approval and the Board wants to allow

changeable copy on the sigrs. As a result, the Board remanded this matter to the

Plan Commission for further consideration.

The Plan Commission re-considered this matter on July 16, 2012. In response to the

Board's direction, the consensus of the Plan Commission was as follows:

The Commission agreed that changeable copy signs should be allowed but

with limitations. Changeable copy signs that are designed for that purpose,

such as chalkboard signs, are acceptable. However' changeable copy

signs that are handwritten on poster board not intended for such purposes

should not be allowed and signs with changeable plastic letters may not

always be appropriate depending on their design and quality.

The Commission does not want to allow plastic signs of any type such as

those now corffnonly used in County Line Square and has added a condition

that all portable sidewalk signs are made fiom wood or metal.

VILLACE OF

-f,$=:,.:,l-l - Keren I. fhomas
I t Vitla'ge Cterk

Steven S. Stricker
Administrator



a
a

.,{ ,



August 7, 20 I 2

5-02-2012l Sign Ordinance Amendment-Portable Sidewalk Signs in Business Districts

r The Commission remains concemed that allowing such signs without
public review of the final design of the sign type may result in undesirable
signs of low quality. Thus, the Commission continues to recommend that
these signs be classified as conditional signs which will allow the Village
to review the design of sign structure. The intent is that each property
owner, not each business, presents an aray of sign structure types that
would be approved by the Village for general use throughout a shopping
center. It is not intended that each individual tenant would have to present
their sigr(s) to the Plan Commission and Board for approval.

Based on the above considerations, the Plan Commission, by a vote of 7 to 0,

recommends approval of an amendment to Sections 55.02 and 55.06 of the Sign
Ordinance as follows:

55.02 Definitions

T. Portable Sidewalk Sign: A sign made of a rigid material (i.e. not a banner,
placard or pennant), not attached to the ground or a building, and easily
carried and moved by one person.

55.06 Business District Signs

B. Conditional Sigts

8. Portable Sidewalk Signs:

a. The sign structure shall not exceed 4 feet in height and 9
square feet in area.

b. The sign copy shall not exceed 4.5 square feet in area.

c. One sign per storefront is permitted. Additional signs may
be used for shopping center event signs provided the total
number of signs in a shopping center does not exceed one
per storefront.

d. Storefront signs shall only be displayed during business
hours and shall be removed at any time the business is not
open.

The sign shall not interfere with any pedestrian area or
block necessary sight lines for pedestrians or vehicles.



August 7,2012
5-02-2012: Sign Ordinance Amendment-Ponable Sidewalk Signs in Business Districts

Under no circumstances shall a sign cause the sidewalk to
be less than 4 feet in usable width.

f. Sign shall be of sufficient weight or design to prevent its
movement in the wind.

C. Changeable copy on the sign shall be permitted provided
the sign is designed to accommodate changeable copy (for
example, chalk board signs). Changeable copy signs using
individual plastic letters are generally discouraged.

h. The sign structure shall be metal or wood. Plastic A-frame
sigrs are not permitted.

Sincerely,

Greg Trzupek, Chairman
Vitlage of Burr fudge
Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals

GT:JDP:sr



8c
DU PAGE COIJNTY ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

JACK T. KNTMPFER ADMINISTRATION BUILDING
421 NORTH COITNTY FARM ROAD, WHEATON, ILLINOIS 60187t 6304074700t630-407{702 (far)

Zoning Petition Zl2-027 Frontage, LLC

Please review the information herein and return with your comments to: Keya Willis, DuPage

County Department of Economic Development & Planning, 421 North County Ferm Road, Wheaton,

Illinois 60187 or via email at keya.willis@dupageco.org , or via facsimile tt 630407-6702 by August

15,2012.

COMMENT SECTION:

: NO OBJECTION/CONCERNS WTTII TEE PETITION.

-iNO 

OUTECTION/CONCERNS WTTE THE CONCEPT OF THF, PETITION. ADDITIONAL
INFORMATION MAY BE REQTJIRED AT TIME OF PERMIT APPLICATION.

, I C,r^tl XOf COMMENT AT THIS TIME.ADDITI@
: I OBJECT/ HAVE CONCERNS WITH THE PETITIO\

COMMENTS:

SIGNATURE: DATE..

MUNICIPALITY/TOWN SEIP/AGEN CY/DEPARTMENT :

GENERAL ZONING CASE INFORMATION
CASE #/PETMONER Zl2-027 Frontage, LLC
OWNER Frontage, LLC, 15W580 N. Frontage Rd, Burr Ridge, Illinois 60527

AGENT FOR
PETITIONER:

Roy D.brastno"tq t 1308 75th St, Burr fudge, Illinois 60527

ADDRESS/LOCATION 15W580 N. Frontage Rd, Burr fudge, nlrS4 iqZZ
PIJBLICATION DATE Daily Ilerald Aueust 1, 2012

ZONING REQTJEST Conditional Use to allow for a CDL training school (Sec 3!! !Q!)
PINTIWSPJ COI'NTY
BOARD DIST.

09-25-301-004 Downers Grove Township/District 3

Z'NINGILI.]P I-l Lisit lndustrial Industrial-Medium Density

AREA/ UTILITIES 219,940 sf(5.049ac) Well
PT]BLIC EEARING Aueust 16, 2012
PITEST XOTT: TILING OF THIS FORM DOES NOT ST]BSTITUTE FOR A FORMAL OBJECTION
PI,JRSUANT TO TEE ILLINOIS STATE STATUTES'



t,
I



DU PACE COUNTY ZONING BOARD O9 APPEA,,S
JACX I. KNUEPIER ADMINISTRATION BUILDING

E21 NORTH COUNry FARM ROAD I{HEATON, II.I,TNOIS 6018?/ 630-{0?-5700

zoning Petitio\ zL2-O27 Floatag€, LL

The DuPag€ CouDty zoning Board of AIT-aIa xiII conduct th€ foLloxing Public h€aling:

PUBLIC HEARING: 6:00 p.n. Thursday. August 16, 2012, Roon 3500-8, JACK T. INUEPFER
ADMINISTRATION BUITDING 421 NORTH COUNTY FARM ROAD WHEATON, ILLINOIS 60187

PETITIONER: Frontage, LLC. 15W580 N. Frontage Rd. Burr Ridge, Illinois 50527

ACEtilt FoR PETITIONER: Roy Dobrasinovic, 11308 ?5th St, Burr Ridge, IlIinois 60527

REOI'EST :

Conditional Use to a]1ow for a CDL training school (Sec 3?-1001.2)

ADDRESS OR GENER AI tacATION: 15w580 N. Frontage Rd, Burr Ridqe, Illinois 60527

@_pEEgrsN:
IOT 2 IN FRONTAGE ROAD ASSESSMENT
TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE 11, EAST
PI,AT THEREOE RECORDED FEBRUARY 1,
ILLINOIS. BEING MORE PARTICULARLY

PI,AT OE PART OF THE WEST ONE-HAI,F OF SECTION 25,
OF THE THIRD PRINCIPA], MERIDIAN, ACCORDING TO THE

1979 AS DOCUMENT R?9-].2368 IN DUPAGE COUNTY,

DESCRIPTOR AS FOLLOWS.

THAT PART OF THE SOUTHI{EST QUARTER OE SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF

THE THIRD PRINCIPAI MERIDIAN. DESCRIBED BY BEGINNING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE

NORTHWEST QUARTER OE SAID NORTHEAST CORNER OF TIIE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SOUTHWEST

oUARTER AND RUNNING THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 57 MINUTES 50 SECONDS WEST ON THE NORTH

LrNE OF SAID SOUTH!{EST QUARTER, 414.56 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 28 DEGREES 03 MINUTES 30

sEcoNDs EAST, 739.31 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE RIGHT OF WAY ROUTE 66' THENCE

NORTHERLY ON SAID NORTH LINE, 345.87, AS MEASURED ON A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A
RADIUS OF 10,56?.45 FEET, TO A POINT 124L.26 FEET SOUTHWESTERIY FROM THE EAST LINE OF

THE NORTH!{EST OUARTER OF SAID SECTION 25, AS MEASURED ON SAID NORTH RIGHT OF WAY

LINE; THENCE NORTH 28 DEGREES 03 MINUTES 30 SECONDS WEST, 461 .56 FEET' THENCE NORTH

01 DEGREES 48 MINUTES 27 SECONDS EAST, 61.58 FEET TO A POINT ON THE NORTH IINE OF

SAID SOUTHWEST QUARTER, SAID PINT BING 11.0 FEET EAST OF THE PI,ACE OF BEGINNING'
THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 57 MINUTES 50 SECONDS WEST ON SAID NORTH LINE OF SOUTH}IEST

OUARTER, 11.0 FEET TO THE PLACE OF BEGINNING, IN DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

Resp€ctfu11y Suboitt€d.
ROBERI .r. KARTIIOLL, CHAIRIin}I.
DU?ACE COI,,NTI ZONING BOARD OE }PPE.ATS

Notice of this hearing is being sent to ProPerty owners within 300 feet of
the subject property and as one of them you are invited to attend the meeting
and comment on the petition. A reduced scaled sketch or drawing of the
pet.itioner's request is included for your review. If you have any questions
or require a full scale version of the site p.l-an, please contact the zoning
Division at (630) 407-6700.

Pleaa€ b€ advised that acceaa to th€ {21 JACK T. XNITEPEER ADMINISIRATION BUUDING i8
liDit€d to th6 Eain entranc€ locatad in the cetrt€r ort the eaat aide of th€ building.



i,
r,i:!

!; lrtl:l I;-i
l;t!i ItIi

'EiiHiffi

; l!,I !!!t: :

!. i;;!i I
il ! !ii;ili i
,; i; riilii i
iiiii;ii:ii;
i' iii 

'iIilii

I

ll 
=i 

, ii:
iii ;i i ;;!
lii iii :! ii:
::! i!! :i lai

iii; i*iii;i
iii!liii!llii

,;
.I
r:
h
i!
It
!!

E
c
I

iriIrllll!lr
rBi"

!
Ir
il
ir

,i!
r!

lllt;i***;i;i i"

!'
ii
rl
It

a

1 !:li.\ r r.\'

)"r.:t

':::

i l, I

!i:

:l

a

q
a
H
F

z
*l

s
un

<
\

N
+

I
.!

\a

I
I

a

T.=:ili

Jtl
lll

dl
<t

rl
U
zt
i'': Iil>l

5g
q

d
g

fl

E{
I
9i,
I !.i
" ;ti!_!

i



--= --r -- ==o- *=w'mhrh. d av rad, .irh.r .@."...d d i.ndidr, hcrdhe u,a 
'a 

ii-iJi-*,iiJ J oiuufity o a irrorer il# .;:il *r,a ,,-b..i r.d. in .i0r. tr d.don c ,rodocrbn o( oro rrtg o-o*- t fE ,-ii"ii[r] .ny ,.d.6t, a.6. o. toc.r ep*r.nflit D.tit d o.]rh.-





VILLACE OFM
A VE,RY SPE,CIAL PLACE

-7D.T=-**l-t Laren L Thomas
I t viltige Cte,k

7660 Counry Line Rd. ' Burr Ridge, lL 60527
(630) 654-8181 'Fax (630) 654-8269 ' www.burr-ridge.gov

Augtst7,2012

Mayor Gary Grasso and Board of Trusees
7660 County Line Road
Bun Ridge, Illinois 60527

Re: 7-17 -2012:. 16W300 South Frontage Road (Moreno); Special Use

Dear Mayor and Board ofTrustees:

The Plan Commission transmits for your consideration its recommendation to
approve a request by Hemando Moreno for special use approval as per Section
X.F.2 of the Bun Ridge Zoning Ordinance to permit a medical office in an exising
building.

After due notice and as required by law, the Plan Commission held a public hearing

on this matter on August 6,2012. The petitioner is the architect for the building
owner. The proposed medical office would occupy 1,020 square feet of the
15,577 square feet.

After due consideration, the Plan Commission concluded that the special use

complies with the standards of the Zoning Ordinance. Accordingly, by a vote of 7
to 0, the Plan Commission recommends approval of a special use to permit a

medical office in a General Industrial District subject to the medical office being
limited to 1,020 square feet of floor area as shown on the submitted plans.

Sincerely,

Greg Trzupek, Chairman
Village of Bun Ridge
Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals

Steven S. Stricker
Administrator

GT:JDP:sr



t-



c

F

t

i

I

-3-i€-i

j
llr
lti!l'-t
3

,,,,ilii,,i,,iiillliii,iiii,
;','" ".," '"' "l'i"i"i

I

rl
1i

4

!il

!
st5
(r,
l{
-Jl\:\
oi
=ir
.J

=(ao

s{
a

t'1'
I r lE

I ir-i tE
t

.i;t.

:l,i;

,1::
:,,!iirili:

R
htr.

ililr
:!n; ,

lJ!
;[", r

,iiftt

riiili

ii
ii

ii
l:

fi
li

4-

i:

[. -i;" I

[i' \i i

4lirl
,-ilr:. | !i:i

ilriill i i iiii
[,.; r, I I -,i17!', l,f-1 I i iri;illii
i' t.i l l I rillil;:
l,r, i i ii;:ii::'
i{,r I r i

,'ll'lr I I I-.1:t;ll,*.:il i

i'l ill
:ii.'i' i i iirtl I i

lt-
:r-f.=-.E
- 

h-

-i
-l
- 

1.-
;\

! ;5
I ),

Z1

=

I

I

I
I

I

I

I

I

"=,\

li

-tl

:il i

zzl

'= r;a
IY;IE
=r a.l

,-1

lo .t
t;
'1

!s
i2

ta
-!

tl
i

I

I

I

I

i

I

I

I:

!

ffi$ii,

iliiliifili

i frffiif;fil
I

i_

Hr6lrw^Y

:t_=--:=:--:::;-:

ti

rO

lo

lli



F

d
F

Bffi[

b

z
o
F

Ff
o
Iz
F

_o

z
o
F

I
F4
oz
z
F

.,D

z
o
F

F

3
o
F

oz

E

I

z
o
F

F

3
oz
F

b

z
o
F

I

oz
o
F

z
d,

_o

z
F

I
F
I
o
o
F

z

ffi
ffi
ffi
ffi

ffi
ffi
ffi
ffi



F

4
F

3

F

c,o9oz

l!

< oo

i if
= 0l,

irli!ii lr- i;

-|t_--- *-i: --{,-



VILLAGE OF

RI]RR RIDG.-nru
Gary Grasso

Mayor

Karen J. Thomas
Village Clerk

Steven S. Stricker
Administrator7660 Counry Line Rd. ' Burr Ridge, IL 60527

(630) 654-8181 ' Fax (630) 654-8269 ' www.burr-ridge.gov

August 7, 2012

Mayor Gary Grasso and Board of Trustees

7660 Cormty Line Road
Burr Ridge, Illinois 60527

Re: 2-18-2012': Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment - Outdoor Kitchens

Dear Mayor and Board of Trustees:

The Plan Commission transmits for your consideration its recommendation to
approve {rn amendment to Section IV.l of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to add

Outdoor Kitchens as a permitted accessory structure in residential districts and to
create appropriate regulations for Outdoor Kitchens.

After due notice, as required by law, the Plan Commission held a public hearing on
this matter on August 6, 2012. Construction of outdoor kitchens in residential back
yards has become a common feature of many homes in Burr Ridge. In response, the
Plan Commission believes that the Village should oeate a separate category of
regulations for outdoor kitchens in the Accessory Sfuctures section of the Zoning
Ordinance. The regulations recommended herein were developed with input fiom
residents and from a contractor who has built outdoor kitchens in Bun fudge.

Accordingly, the Plan Commission, by a vote of 7 to 0, recommends that the
following be added to Section IV.l ofthe Zoning Ordinance:

38. Kitchens, Outdoor

Outdoor kitchens (typically being d masonry structure teith a cook lop and
oven, plumbing, cabinel storage areas, and counter top) mdy be located in
the rear buildable area and are also permitted in the required rear yard of
a residential property subject to the following:

a. Outdoor kitchens must be a minimum of l0.feet.from the rear lot
line and not closer than the required side yard setback to the
interior side yard.



f-



August 7, 20 I 2

2-18-2012: Znnl/l,g Odinance Text Amendment4utdoor Kitchens

b. Any cooking unit or fireplace included in an outdoor kitchen musl
be a minimum of l0 feet from the principal building and all
accessory buildings.

c. Outdoor kitchens may not exceed 5 feet in height and 60 square

feet in area except that a chimney provided for a stove or fireplace
may extend to 15 feet in height.

Sincerely,

Greg Tranpek, Chairman
Village of Burr fudge
Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals

GT:JDP:sr



EC-2-2071 t{tol

Winkler's Tree Service, lnc;:
PO. 8ox I154 . Lacrtnge hrk, lllinois 60526

(708) 544-1219 . Fax (708) s44-0/}05
e-mail: infoewinklerstreecervice.com

December 22, 2011

Village of Burr Rldle
Attn: GBry G.tlin
7560 S County Une Rd

Burr RidtE lL 60527

Daar Mr, Gatlln,

Vlnce Winkle

\l
,',

i.
J]

;i
,.1

P.@2

TOTfl- P, 02

,..'.
ii. '

,4

t.'
,i; '

il.r ,

li.

#:'
:r"

:,,

!

:r:.-,
.6l ,,

,l;r.'.l\'.:
i1l;,
{'i r
I

i:
i'.

I

t

,,.,.

rl,

Ridge will hold the 5.me pdcint for 20f2. tfVou have
708-945-339{. T}iank you.

, i:'

, ji..r .i

i.: '.i

t,,,.



..{ f 
*"

.1. 
' l1



f,Powcr

Oale: O7-b-m12

Vlll4e d Air Rkbe
7660 Country Une Fload
Bun Rkbe, lL 60527

FC
7rs.192-?€a0 I FaX:708492-?f?g I Ce : 7G-567-'l'166

Re: Phnnsd Maintenance Proposal

Attd lon : Jlm Lukas

Cummins l\Power LLC is a Femier €ngine and power g€neration systems dslributor
committed to cbllvding last and proven solullons lo our c|Jslomers. We are peased to
ot er you a Panned Maintenance Proposal lor your review and approval. Dre to the
crltlcal nature d your slandby pow€r rystern, this Agre€ment was devdoPd basd m
ycur speifib ne€(h and eqripmenl to en$lre ma(imum perlorm ance and reliabiltty.

Bsndits d Plann€d Mahlenance

. lmprGres systdn tdiatility.

. Maintenanco pslormed ry certif ied tehnbians sp€stbally tained in po,rs g€neration.

. PM custoanss receive Fddr€d s{ylce ror unschduld emergency repalrs.

. Geatm ol a service r*ordlor (rJstoms eqiipm€nt

. Artltlonal malnt{ance recommondallons dcumfltd at thal tme.

. Sci drlhg man{ed by Cummins NPc rq to €.rsure tindy mahtenance lntervajs.

. Ellnlnat$ dnhistralhre uJlden, cowrs e(pipmfit lrom multlde vendors.

Please dgn, dde and rdum the glcbsd AoIesn €nt to our otfice alorE wlh any
purdrase (hqimfltaton necesary so we can immdAtery tend to your sd\rlclru
nm(h. Hannd Malntenanc€ Agrsmenls are "autcr{l €rrf €cf annually 30 days trlorto
the end o, your agrsn {rt. shouE you ha/e any gJeglons or requlre a(Elional
inlormallofl fri lhb or any dher subist relatlrE to y(xJr qulpment, phase l€ellree to
conl&l mo.

We look lorward lo trs opportunlty to earn y(rJ r trust ard UJshess.

Slncerdy,

Vlrbe lndla
Plan ned Malnlellance sales
Dlred : 7m.182-2880 I F N.: 7OS.1.g2 -AS1 / CCI : 7m467- 1 1 66
virpont a hdia@ummins.com

C{mmlns Ntur*i LLC
tgll &rr|& tuil
WhE B-r L.lc. HN 561O
Plur 65t gB lm
nprlFr.cummlErom



o t'!



1{Powor Chicago Branch
7145 Santa Fe Drive
Hodgkins, lL 60525
708-579-9222

PLANNED MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

Village of Burr Contact:
Phone:
Fax:

Jim Lukas
630-323-4733
630-323-4798

Ouote Expires:

Ouote Number:

Ouoted By:

Ouote Term:

06-15-2012
09-13-2012
FP361-000521
Vince lndia
l Year

Date:
7660 Country Line Road
Burr Ridge, lL 60527

UNIT INFORMATION

7660 County Line Rd Burr Ridge IL 60527

Pumping Station

Pumping Station

500 DFEK-543'181 F D090242696

1,070.00

420.00

SERVICE INFORMATION

Customer Address Customer Contact Quole lnformation

Site Unit Number Manulacturer Product Model Serial Number

Unit Number

Full Service

lnspection
$1,070.00

$420.00

Year

1

1



l{Porrer Chicago Branch
7145 Santa Fe Drive
Hodgkins, lL 60525
704-579-9222

PLANNED MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

Contract Notes:
Number: 1040254

quote covers (2) site visits per year on the equipment identitied
in, ('1)tullservice and (1) inspection service. Oil sampling is

Also included are all assocated transler switches.

Customer AoDroval

Standard Agreement Amount:

Proposal Total:

Cummins NPower LLC

$1,490.00

$1 ,490.00

Oale: I l. Oale: I I



llPorrer Chicago Branch
7145 Santa Fe Drive
Hodgkins, lL 60525
708-579-9222

PLANNED MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

A Planned Maintenance Agreement by:

Cummins NPower LLC
Vince lndia

7145 Santa Fe Drive

Hodgkins, lL 60525

Direct: 708-482-2880 / Fax:708-482-2834 I CeU.708-567-1 '166

vincent.a.india@cummins.com

Proposal
Agreement offered is

for: Village of Burr Ridge

valid for acceptance until 09-13-2012

AGFEET'ENT TERMS AND CONDITIONS

This Planned Mainlenance Agreemenl is enlered inlo between Cummins NPower LLC ("CNP LLC") and you,
the "Customer" to perlorm maintenance service on the equipment listed in the Equipment Section o, this
Agreement. The equipment and/or services included in lhis quolation are as delailed on the Planned
Mainlenance Agreement- No other work, materials, or activilies are included in lhis Agreemenl unless agreed
lo in supplemental documentalion. ll additional work or malerials are required oulside lhe scope of this
Agreement, our lechnicians will advise the Cuslomer ol these rcquirements belore any work is initialed. Any
additional work performed will be done at the Customer's approval, and then billed at CNP LLC rates for
parts, labor, and olher cosls. The equipment will be inspecled and serviced during normal business hours
(unless olherwise agreed by CNP LLC and lhe Custome0 each year this Agreement is in etfect. Customer
may not assign this Agreement withoul the prior wrilen consenl ol CNP LLC. This Agreement has a length ol
term equal to the limeirame specitied on the Ouotation/Agreemenl and will auiomatically renew al the end of
each term lor a pedod ol time equal to the oraginal term unless either party gives (30) days prior ffiflen nolice
belore the end ol the then curent lerm.

COVERAGES AND LIIIITATIONS

CNP LLC wananis and agrees that all pans and malerials shall be new and suitable lor the use intended.
Fo. any parls manulactured by Cummins lnc. (C[4]) or its subsidiaries, the only warranty that applies is the
w tten Limited Wananty provided by CMI lor that part. Limited Warranties may apply lor select paris
provkled by lhkd party manufacturers only lo lhe extent as delined in writing by ihe third party component
manu{aclurer's warranty, il any. The sole remedy is the repair or replacement ol the at ected part by CNP
LLC'S discretion. NO OTHER WARRANTIES APPLY, INCLUDING IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. IN NO EVENT WILL CNP LLC 8E
LIABLE FOR LOSS OF PROFITS OR INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL OR CONSEOUENTIAL DAMAGES CAUSED
BY PRODUCTS OR SERVICES THAT WE SUPPLY. OR FOR ANY OTHER REASON. WHETHER ARISING
OUT OF POSSIBILITY OR LIKELIHOOD OF POTENTIAL LOSS OR DAMAGE,

CNP LLC is not responsable lor any expenses lor damages, including malerials or labor, lo repair damage
caused by abuse, accident, theft, acts ol third party, operation of equipmenl in a manner oulside of the
operalions recommendation o, CNP LLC for such equipment, or torce of nature, or il repairs or servicing are
performed by a party other than CNP LLC. CNP LLC shall nol be responsible lor failure lo render seryice or
repairs tor causes beyond its control, including strikes and labor disputes.

Cummins NPower LLC
1600 Buerkle Road
White Bear Lake, MN 55110
Phone 651 636 1000
npower.cummins.com



8o
Name of organi :zilion sf /dELEp4f EFtt<oP'4 z- C€/'tEC lJ

Address: 16oo 'f , usoc; ED

G^tzQ QrDei bof L'7

3. Mailing Address if Different From Above: 'faua,(

1.

2.

4. Type of Organization (please attach documentary evidence):

Charitable 

-Labor

_-Edu.utiorul 
Veterans

Business

6. Place and Date of Incorporation t 
^l ( - I t 'i 'i q

7

8

. Nr:rr,ber of Members in Good Standiag:

Presi dent/Chair.oerson :

q /Ju.. 7c
Ari<iress

ocial Securit,v Number Date of Birtir

Name i llo *bno.l<-'D fz7tbil f1f, w,t19l1
Telephone

X ReligiousFFratemai

5. Length of Time Organization Has Been in Existence:

Addressrff,ie=-= t?iF,*
$&t-s""*iq' Nurnber

10. Desienate Organization Member(s) Who Will Be Responsible for Conduct and Operation of

R^ffl".t (attacf, additional sheet if necessa4'):

-....:-\
od-

Name .ll,*hro
.{ddress

ciai SecuritY I 'Number
Date of Binh

9. Raffie Manager:





11. Date(s)ForRaffleTicket ru"r' Qf$f rz' t>h6l tz

Location of Raflle Ticket Sales (license will be limited to_sales in the specified areas within

G"virrug.ofBnrrRidge): lbao !. t) o 1€ 8) Bn-. fZ,'25-<
l2

13. Date(s) and Time for Determini:rg Raffle Winners:

14. Location for Determining Raffle winners (if location is a rented premises, the o-Iganization' 
fr;; *iricl] the premisJs is rented mu$ also be licensed pursuant to the Burr Ridge

Municipal Code and State law (230 ILCS 15/ (a)( ):

' '^lJcoPAz C 14t1R<ti,f r tl lce.t/4J /, r
Location /2
76oo .f. L^)o-; K/ /2t<rr 670-q46 ^ ot-L1
Address

15. Total Retaii Value of ALL Prizes Awarded in Raffle: $

Telephone

7 -ts-o. oo

16. Maximum Retail Value of EACH Prize Awarded in Raffle: 5 f tOO , $t Zo , 
t 139

17. Maximum Price Charged for Each Chance Sold: $

18. ATTESTATION:

' tg the conduct of such games "
Act (230 ILCS l510.01 et seo ) and thls Junsdrcton goverur

h-,r, t ,fto Ch,"
eof

€.oo

,,The undersigned attests, under penalty o| qerjyy, that the above-named organization is a not-

f;;;fi; ;-rC*rzation ,nder trre ta*i of the State of lllinois and has been continuously in

;;tr!;;;; fori period of 5 years preceding thg dale ofthis application, and that during the enrire

;;;;;;d;"o"aing tt. date of this ipptication ir has mainiained a bona fide membership

;.it*d;;;;g; in cairying out its objecti. The undersigned fi'ther states, under penaltv of

p"rirrl ,;"? "jr 
rtatemenrs ii tt. foregoirg application are true and corect, and that the officers,

;;:#;J;orkers of the raffle are all bona fide members of the sponsonng organizalion, are

;i;il moral characrer, have not been convicted of a felony, and are otherwrse eligible to

;;"fi;-"i;;;" ;;;r-i to rhe Burr Ridge Municipat code and the taws of the State of Illinois.

if .'i1""*" is granted hereunder, the undersigned *'iil be responsible for the conduct.of the

;;;;;;;";d;rce with thepro,islgnl of t{r5 taws of the.State oitttyo-r.s,.1-c.\ai11tf;}atnes

,i z',1

SecretarY

Zjc ec 2 -,/at 2. t



i:
"_-7!.Al

i{-i:;r.,_.9:

St Helena's Episcopal Church
7600 Wolf Rd, Burr Ridge, lL 60527

The Rev Robert O. Wyatt, Rector

Mr Steve Stricker
Village Administrator
Village of Burr Ridge

7660 S. County Line Rd

Burr Ridge, lL 50527
July 31, 201,2

Dear Mr Stricker,

ln association with the attached application for a license to hold a raffle

at St Helena's Church, approved by the Wardens and Vestry, we would

request a waiver of the Fidelity Bond.

St. Helena's Church is the hosting facility and the raffle tickets will be

sold from September 75 2Ol2 until the day of the Raffle Draw,

December !5 2Ot2 at St Helena's Church, 7600 Wolf Rd, Burr Ridge.

We thank you for your consideration in this matter and look forward to
hearing from you.

Sincerely

<-Jr'r}=,,,'

Caroline Goldthorpe
Secretary/Clerk to the Vestry



3r
FUND FUND NAME

ceneral Fund
E- 911 Fund
HoEel/MoEel Tax Fund
capital Improvements Fund
sidewalks/Pathway Fund
Storm Water Management Fund
water Fund

Sewer Fund
Information Technology Fund

TOTAI A],L FT'NDS

VII,I.AGE OF BIJRR RIDGE

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE APPROVAI, REPORT

BOARD DATE: 08/L3/12
PAYMENT DATE: 08/1,4/1.2

FrscAL 12 -13

PRE - PAID

73 ,362 . OO10

2L

23

34

51

52

51

PAYABLE TOTA],

AMOI]NT

t'7'7,3'78.02
3,733.24

44,349.08
456,516.42

1,550.00
527 .40

499,235.03
2,446.L0
6 , L2'7 .6'7

104,015.02
3,733.28

44,349.04
466,576.42

1,560.00
527 .40

499 ,235 - 03

2,446.L0
6 , L27 .67

$73,362.00 s1,128,5?1.00 $1,201,933.00

Legislation
Administration
Comnunity Development.
Finance
Police
hrblic Works

WaEer

Sewer
IT Fund

TOTAI,

PAYROLL

PERIOD ENDING ,JIJLY 2L, 201.2

PER]OD ENDING AUGUST 4, 2012

FOR PAY

AND PAY

TOTAI
PAYROLL

2,630.74
33, 940.05
14 , 962 .41
t6 , 462 .56

239 , 233 .32
41 , 610 .3s
5l-,398.54
15,340.51

$426,038.9s

GRAND TOTAI lL,621 ,91L .9s



1t



o

NNNNNNN O
iiiiiii r!

NOOiNNN 
'!

F@rrrrr oooooooo Er

i itiil?1???

":q0)
oe.i oroo
icNqN>:EiID ioN,H (J 

' 
6 A Adb\ q() D ! bo > b

,.rN rr N !Jrro\ o I d o o\oloca6e NN E 6 '! I I. o E :H d o c 166o @ 1, O o .d NrHdNo>>6 ZNNNr dl 6 4 () 6 L@ c c c c E E o or F 5 Ul; a o
N @ b 6 r r b E b 6 b 6 f, N N (/) < N N i f, o H 66-F)F' a i\ a {i.iHH

.i .i

rD orDrD()a iDcri!rl, x o.i.ir. ordloo
I I >a, r,,l!r.ooc Eoalo rutooN ! O4l..r ,oook cari!q, .a.d '! c,> -atB

ll!
,!!
\1JNOr

!doN N'!E

a 4aHaD 
'n 

r oI b r pF
i ooo>
.Q06 6 >9 r,1

t o.E t oo o!6N,i ocoNA O O6Ni E@6
i >,< E,.l
U IdI!I&

Co
l!6(o coooo

ol ot r r roo

c . > 5 > > >uo
.icooooruortu

o.oJrDooo!,-a o!!!.ot o oir{oooooorD
,'!ooouo!.rq,Q

4444aE,!
aol!0()()()(,!r
rlr!ro.i 4.d 4.4<d

cdcdc.'rilrD<lalEdo
B Or (J O rr rJ O.a.ec! rD o o o o rr !c6.irrHo.od o or&I&I&I!I!t>

oraa>4@ElO4,0rOOA
a|'

N}):e ::_t :
o' r 5i uiN
<! r F)!Fr- d

cp.i!rdca cb a
'!()'!rFJFr o c (,to 3 0r Ulutro o cN c!F)o\.; o r oo<o >-i@r6ll)rJc\r\r q o

rl).o.q o-4 t t t t c o,\! > > > > (, 0,]li!acci c o o.io ..i O. C C C (<r 'n o '!oi E c d- -4 olAOrA! r1

i4a'49. I!tuI!IlOo
EUN>OOOOEo6

AA ,oo......
6(I) (Jqrocaiccc
od' o .^.r.i.i.4.i.4 ood

'! 'o r! r! t 1r!o a !r c d i i c c c c.4 ooto2 14>=DFJ o o o Eldt!6 a q&&oaa
t N at c: oooi o >>6 r. !c! o ! tr o,o.ooo.o.o o .f,!!dpu
'! o o 1, o o ! rr rr r{ rr ! d kor<q6ul0! >a o >>o o o o o otu rr-i r. o r r>.i 

'n o= '! ta.c.c, E.c.E E oBlnroo ..i>'! ttFFFEFF.! rU!(.}oolOOo !! oocoo o cooooo lno{ari(ioJlcc oo oE C c c c c c 6 E N o olt J o!'!>l'! .i.it!.ad l!,!o>>ptu!tor o oi c o t+ .i cJ a or o oJ 0iaa '6.4ra44a4 o&a.toro

E--6rEooooo4600

llrrrr

o.r r r r I I I I I I

a

53

o.r

F)i
lE, >ao,E a rioNoF)

o ! ai Na6- c@, o t\\oFrqro6o
, a 5 N. C C a - iN rO
! i ac)r, cr-F) (J!o>\\

Ei - 
'FJF)D 'Fr 

! I ! > '!O !rr
Drooo!t ooo, o-ra, r ll);5 I c o,oqo o o- b rD o '6 i dto d i@ c oo5 eaa tu.i o\.d c.444'o.->rDc .du.4!cc-@ eeUNoEF)D>!i.4N!ro(, i!:,! o E\ E E\ o,!!tioir(o!!!

! ,i o ! d ri o o ! c .c o >i o o lD 6 0 d l!
>'! 'no(, i.i'!, oi'i!!.io oo
= = 

3 r '! \ i l! ! -o D ri rr o. -o o o i i o -o.oI O OOoN 6'A(, ! O E < ! ! AO O

!oE.co'cd c a o 'i rJ o o o iD 3 c 6 6 dor! co<d!
>E!vE.E.dooi '!ooi 3.a d)o -O! o .4CC !!!-oooN C' q >U U E O t! i (,) ! i.- - E C O

' 
d E * - E E.i C.i i Or Or! o < 

' ' 
(, ! i ! a-ot!rE=o,oi'! oOOooOi.r

6N d o F, o o r, o @ u .o uo E o a q d.t tu > >

i!ooN

6,o r r r rrD ooooo++s lrlrrr

rolradd
colr rr r,oooo
6iOidd

c
.J
o
a

o)

..,1

o
c

o
(!
o
o
(.)

-..1

o

tl
o
!
c
o

(J

g^
cox
q ;'e

a ,z

9 ID-
F l'Z<
d r-4

d XjNo
- tr--
a *zo
C. -&@E ;g
s E5o 3@
(,;
()
o

oo
0)

ll

o
o
o

z

E-AN rrd
33" v1\2!

co oo 'loDo o



NNNNNNN 9iiiiiid r! i:::.i.j;.i;

Niiio6- 6

ooooooo Fl

o
zzzzzzzzzzzzrooo >

o 6rrF o

! -:>>>>>>>>'t\\ zzzzzzzzzzzzzzz z NNI I I I I I \l I l o66o6oaooooo HFiii.riiiiii EFtrtrtrtrNNJ;Niaoooa c I I I I I I I I I I j joo
oooaiHi o @noooooNN6606660 () o@oooNN >>s e r i r a ad iFFrrr o.a_r,o666f,(/,abF)

o
e

.! rD

oo_ di rio< rg s!coo6 oooooo66oo
co I I I I rt t ! ! ! ! ! I I I I I I I I I I I I I r , , , , , i i i i i i , ,o ooo o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o or rr rr r rr r r iir rooooooooooooooo

i:;::::;iioooooii6oo
ro.r r r r or r I tt | | ' ' ' I I ! I tr
&roaia aii;;;:==::=--d

!rJ0'o'
!roa

""ii
ooooooooooooo ooooo ooooo(.) o o (,) o o o o o o {J o o o o o o o u o o o (J () cJ o o o o rD iu rr !
ECCCCC<i<cCCC C C C C c c C C C C C C C i r < i t E ;OOOooooooOOOo oooooon!! ! r i rooqq
t!!!t ooo o rl) rl) rD ru ru o rD iD ru o oa o o o o o o o or (I, 0, rD >>:r :c :E 6 6 I E i r :E :{ 

': E 6 E :i i :i :d :C :C :E :C I ( 
': 

i d i :i rJ p o o)- - - - - oo ortooooooooooooo o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o ln ln

'!rE'!i!(,6d '! '! '! r! '! '! o '! '! dn 6('& & & & d & C C e e & & & ta & & & & I & & & & d. & e, {, e n i O O > >
14 d d, d d ) z E >.4&O O OrJt),fz,] z.l z zoc4 .1r!-rNts>oooooo o<E] lJOlro;oErtu o o(4 o*lnrd-Il]i|n I O->i
'nB.(=d:(EoEFF Od<\'> tu444o/4r.<,zz l! F) b\ E\F)N \: >Z>Z>Z ZAH F) i rr Iu, tt -!! O)

i 5 5 r riiN !a- rrra - Frbbbnsa.4@ ot ozz !iI- .56l!F); F) F) Fji I I I I r)r)_ I F El H F H tr H & H Lr &t _ -. -6nZa,f-rI ! r.r.nQ q9 | t 4add, o cd o d o H o l|1 r.} d' En rn .! ;!?q!9brccc!c, o H d, H & H & z, d & & a a a 4:LSqq o o F) o rE :E o r .o :E .o (o o o o < < < o uua-FEEEi q2@2@ E Eo@r rr .r!tao rD r c i rD o c d E c o o o r,rc,Li .rair ->dc6tt ! o o i ! i o o o o E E o $ ,r ,.1 o i d,."toE >2 - -r->
!!oo.iaa444 X d X r( J n t d, t ) t 4 ; 2 t a a ! ro!- 1!ool!{(,-.crD>!r Nrr I o I o>oi .dioTN- -u E o o tu 

= r > > > o F rE E > \2<oF3<ioctooo\
9 9 9 q! 9 q q q q 6 d, od I rE\E\EFr=ra., 4 o o:o d 6 E,'!eEEEeeEEee E E E6-\4>4><>< I E E Eeortn e!!!r't ri ! e (r I :t z t z I z & z z z E x!**@orJ-ooooo ooodx I I rrtrrtooo

c c c c c c c c ! @ o t o t o t o = o o c c c ! ! ,5uD5DD5D5D35DDD(,@ D=lCHH()(JiO

'4-4 4 OiO>>>EErrrrrr'!d

r - r(D O Orrre6erpuprv

!rrEooorHtrrrrrrr!rr o o 4 4.4'4oooqqq-o-ooooo
o o odci 6& A O a o, a r/vg a r *o o o&& ci\\ o o o o4,4,4,44 4 '! '!lllloooJEtt\\o,oo0)!!!d<d.o.o!!!!
dddddd\\dd6dB-B'dd!!BBiB
t, .o -4
acr @ooAA Oor

O trN o* o.A ;.
!i !,

eont {!- oNo.aa, i oi !- ol60tuNN rr, '! obo!A.,o--OJ-lCO)o 6'i i i E o ! o o ,Ei6,COrrrO!Op-Oic.drFrEp'!oi>.id,orroo,:l>

'!.i'!s>aoorr oor. r! iC \\ E qro > r

q o @ 016 () N

NN$ O O
-or o o oio or;-E

'n 6-4 I I Io o @ o.t 5 0H>rcu u u! r o<o<

6
a
o
a

E

E ..{

YI\,E
z\o"

@@o l-.1
oDO (9

0)
o
o

o,

o
o
o

..,1

o

ot
tr
o)

o
0)o
o
c

..1
l:

ID
o
o
c

(9
o

5:c0x
E -=e

ii Ar
i ,2.

" iBi
I!*-o
F :'z{d --<

o :t<ri

5 =5g ;g
9 EEo 6@
li o.

o
o
z



,E
F),
\dI! a

F)N

6 @ >N e
oFrrr iiaro (ov)@i.ird6o
l,c]F,F)da9@FJ6

o r oooooo ! EE .A -4 -4.a.4
aoiE !!!!tir1 rr ir ir>! orDi,rDrD oorDoro!(, . -4.4ru aaa.i.^,i oo o o>oorrorJooo()o c !>oiocccErDrD >q{sqrJ (, orra.d H ao@lilHaHHrrr< a tddtlrro od@ .i..1 o rD o o o o 6 6 d d ! 3 1r ! l! o o oj o;!3diQrooQr< ltrdrirriol!o&odo oorroo ,.a.a.4.4 ooooo .i.i.4.4loooa!

1ro t4 oi c.4 o >>rD o o 0J >> ts trFFFG r! &. rrFFtrtrHHErFF- riliti 6 oo .4 (Do ! oE
o!r!!rroooo !!!r(JooorJL)

,1 ta@ao oooooooidiriGo
'! ru '! oci ! c or (D 'o!6! - F, Fr E F) F) -o -a -a -a .o .o .o .o .i E a b rr 6 b '; ,; ; j nnn n El'a or.40 coSicooccccoor tt33lt3to Htt-raiD rr o4HNlrrro.4.iH obooc q€660/ooooclJi dr. '!rrt 

.i! >ii iiii;ii;.i ;;;;rxoa o o '! -r r ! r|r o-o.o:c:r:rI !.q-! E E e E E 4a44 E E E E E E E E Eiiii !iO., o 9 o D{4 0r o:! f' l rqqryq r r ! o o o o o .r.r.ri ii o ii o 6 6 6 6 6 r.i.a.a (i 6
irtrc !r -F) > ,>F, (D C N F)
n r -c oN ( oa o oio iEOOC};O rDo rr aa\ ( ()- i 44u.Aaoa 5 0 JorlN t Fln -N*:r E r- NcNNNNitsTN ; ioelol, :r:iiiJtiiobrorDc NNro6r\ -r)----Fra- i . ;iri!qtsl.a iibrDtFrB^ c a Nc\iit'!, -- t!|c, l --N, aaaaao^a o o oJJlic-

9 ,7d e.rooc 
' 'i*l 

l! 6 - ao|6"r,!o,.d.i- u 54.icco>Hi !oE\o ; o Aa--iE
4!S->i ooE! * o.ibr I iaaa\N
-0J !, --! ! \o Eo>.r'! cro orloN NNr6;Nd'\rE !oo\+ :ioiddaoc\ '! > c d c l{!-i!N rD o E <\ \ i.\\\\ ! a\- - o- .4- : - i@ijia-; o! q4 ! o F .n,i q 0t !! E t\ { o{, ...1 !, r irj ! 44-74 r;id.;o;o c.a!EEq '! .aoE.i! ,rrrrilardaa+ crccccpr{4aata ,!r!***drrto.4cr ,! oor *ov5'r! (l)o5b bb\; rDi bobF).ro:iidcroo o4 orr.dox & c<4 ir r!.o I u I I (r rD,o I I € I o I i i irur;D{!!>>!l E ! .i C) o r } ! 4 < a o c E ) E E E Eo pDrrEocE !{) ror i! 6 . ; d .a o ,! o i - - .; .; .; - 6E qi q F o 4 c E q o ! , n d t o ! \ E ar dl o , or o oJ o ! a o e o 

= o p ; o o o ,! ,! l! ! ,o.i c (,o o-i rro .o-i oN 6 l!r o o;.doroi E; oiiii o o.ioo rd ir arai E E i ot

u drN<N o,io.-a o ..i\.a.i.a.;\ . \SiaA:.di(Jt o o E ! l .:r r& !r r! r{ t .c re E l E ,c t\ t)4t\ tqi!.E t.b.b.Er:E aatFi '!.i o H o -c o B (, o oi oo N :! -! q q.or qo o o o o oj o o r! [J (r o.a o.o o oo o d o o 6 6 6 6 j.aH i E N zN o o o ri c< & &6 a ah. > d o o O O 5 t O t 5,5 o,r AU 6 A6 5 5 6 6 t;;;ii z

69990
69ee9 ooooo oooo6-6cjooo6 6 6,4,t o 6; r, r,6 6 6 6 6 a, o6;6 oD6; a e6tuI I r r rr rr rI r r r I I ' r' ' rr rrr.t, r r r r r r,it]i.i.iji,,

6f;;;;;;o6

_ii!in ;;::;==:_d
ltpono 6no;;;;;oo

i;;;::;;__

c
i,

5

o
o
o
c

o
o
o
o

!r
o
!
c
0.)

>o
;!oE
ta
!83

:'zd

liNo

"zo
=3

X-;i
3.0

x

E]
(J

o
()

o

ti
o

2o
F

F

0

o
z

q)
o
o

,l
(,)
o

..1
o
q

E

E ..{

oolr X
N@! 1

E
z

co oO Flo50 (9



@6@@@@@ Oooooooo F

:
N,
lF)96N6raa

NNNO o@@@@6@ O

6000000 0 oNoFllfFt

',)o4d44<44444 6-@6@ooNoFFrosL 
' 

N 6 \o s O O O O O (9 (, O O (, 0brrFrioo@oao 00@Nior,tdii

o.tooo,{{sr 66660oi| | I r r r r r r r r iIIIooooooooo
n111! r ! I I I I I I I I I I Ieoooo ooooo@n n n r i i d i;;; i; a
9e\oc@ @@G\o,5@@\Do@o.r | | r r I I I I I i i i i i i iooooooooo6;;;:;

o o o or (.) (.) (.)rr ccc.
Ul C) !{J , ! c d c d c Eo o'!'!'! ,!,! l!c ! O o O >!r,! cooEio aeee,,E O'i; OO o O O O OoE>>!o. 6<){J(Jcc!!!€ocL!!<f 6 o HHC(toooO

al9{2q .4a@@ -d>>EEEoooo)
cctc rioor !oc rr rr rr o or o di o c 3 t to!lrcroo!- > P .r ! rr ! Et E! b d ir ir i)nJ!Joo >.i !!!rE !oou0Jotnddodi;,!,{r!B!.4;6< C O O O C i C C C i Er r! rlro(Jo(Jrrrrr{E ;rillollduOuu CU A c,.- O Ir) !t Id t=td o o o u,c c o, o c o o r I o[)otN'!"&otlrJo'n-dxor(D rJ .i n x :o ! t i - rJ ! ! o o o oo rD rD rD 6 4 gar rr o c c * n4t o 6 6 16 o r,) o o rj o I c eooror o o o o rD x x l! 6 '! rr .i .i .i
,o lo loc|(, o o o > d o o ( I H (J(J: E E !r rj B I I d > > >

F):NiiF)
. Ni,,

5- N ini
\ii ri ri o I I 5 Eai- oF)r\a24rt Fr..i,

r6-r- 6irrF)\Fr\i!r!!r5 !\por,c HHHN.o!aL,OF)N 6Fr Od'O!Cadt \\\iEr >ooErd uc<c.4d.i d-r\.;!iF,rD>-iiteo
\! lUai\ !-.40 00 d e.i\\\\c4o2ua {o+Ero\E o\t.ciFrFrN i o@ c,- ooor d o d(rto I I \ ; I I to.d;.i\\\\3.4\\llo{ E - o+ U.i,! C po- oror6o c'6\ rdcdc!
>t 0\61 d, 16ici E b,o.4.ca<4@ d .40d

> io!E c'!cl!rdor!<p!!r1J->r!i!\,! !!cci 44uo4 iiabbccccco!o o6 b!,.!a 4.4_ceaa -;aa
oJ ru o o r! E o] 0r.4: ! o E.i c( E> Ela l! lli >.;.;

o\.4 ! .c t a 6 u u
eeeE< qro.H! r o!,4ol!l!o.i @@aoo,..

o. orqqqqx tN;'!r!i! r (J o-oni 0,!.8.6F oJii ooo! l!@ 0r ! ! ! !i ir o d dc c c c $ O ! o (D o o o o ! < ieddd.codtd6 OiN (J r( d,d,d,6O !t ti66 H rd 4 (, O (, !1 -ti

.i (Do
iii\> oo)- - ' r-a !!ida o.a or -a o c oaaaio '! !'! e
r r t.i o!(.) (.) o ro i! oo H ooooE,a ,o^oi rD ^d'.4-i-i E\ bo,xdrD oruxrieee.Aa .i!6l!

ii.im(JrJrlj X '!qtiOo o!aIO rr&U o o,iE E E O >N>>>1r'!ilu'EllP>oranE ;; > ol.iiricL6crDL)€toroo oNr!- oF6i!-!oooF..r\o\E1r!!otroHoo3055 ado orDI rD!.it!.i ri!<.d o.
rD rD rD X O O O r i t C a.4 rr U'i E! ! ! dq c v, o 4 nt.i oo o.a 4'nr! Et lio 9: n.4.a.4 E 6 O l!6 !) H ! U CF ! (U 0ro!i >l! 6 cr,d o >E
1 a a t 4.! 6o rD (, oi rro oirD o(9ooHoodNxEa(ElE<N@&d

c,1o o rD oH o o o o o
!!d!.'a.a.i r, o c c c c c c c c c c c& & c a @ >H '6 '! 6 't 6 l! 'n l! '{ '!,.6. r! &i I& Iri l! I! I!
aa7 .{ Eoqqo60r0

rD EO ,i O{1 {]u rit
o o o.d.-r a o o o o o o o o o o oI! d.4az
oooro3 < rDrDooo o o o, o 0)666.!O
aa4c4 .E,tuaaaraa.taaa>>>aJB.o>.)().)(J()(JOOO(J

cor r r r r r r r I I r Io, ooooo\o\o\o trrttrttrtrtt

!eo66cor r r r

r'ro:ii

d
:1
o

=

e.4N r{ c(
;.1
x1\,4

o1 ..@ !
\ (, ..
@oo r-.1
o5O O

o
o

..,1

o
c:

o

o
(.)
o
o
q

o
!
c
0)

o
oo
0)
C

..,1

F]

a)

o
c

>o
>I
ta
!83

3*o
xEt*zo
-c@
dB
X-
.,] E
5.0

E]

(,

D

o

(,

o
tsr

o

zo
F5

F

o

()

o



NNNN O NN'INNdN O Oiiai r! ii:;;j.i 6 ri

rF@6@ro o ooooo Ei oo F F

c,
s
(Jil

, r @ , rbi r !b r @ bF)\, a@BbFd,,
C c Cr N C r&o a, a oo I oo< @o$o I o ! i

.o 6@rN d6 r dNNooss , I Fd \o;iidioci; ,oo I ao\o6 l0 c
0)N_ o osN>r6

p!!
rrroclDOoor.

i<cc :d!E.
Bi E& 6tblo a@o,oDooccc .4& 4JFraddccc d > oi,!l!d6EEEE6a,0)0) ,oJ .i<

oooo.a or!>oDDrE OOL,!rr!!rrrrr o!ctqqoo oroiDr! o(, >!!.i !oaraa.c, >>>cc!E!c 6!o (J cJ u o ! ! ! '! '! o 6 o i6 cjtao.i.d-d oi ,oorJ! u4iid4dEiEi ooooor
'! '! '!uo orr@oa claa o ll)ll,,)l!oooooooooooooo rD 600!u} ! r t c c c.A c at!!!.i >(U >dr&lccca! zQabEicar!'!oo6o0roq! o:JrdddoEirrJE ooooooor!r&rrr<

o.! a -o!, o NoO aa .iN-r 5Nad- rn a >c iqq., z N o !- 2 o, orDoD4 F)F)b !o> -EFrN&r I I NNNN I I t.i\
nnqa a>d\\\\N\or!\
bb-o! r E nl!;kt.;fo ! ru oou\\\\bi\! E- o4dii,lr4!NcNE rrr@o!Tin ;\, > > >oooo<o o o o,.4 ElrE,n !

Ei!CrI,(DoOO6- r o.i.i.aoooE, ,a@@@ hi!!;.;i
n 4.i E r o c clls u u E ! r El,dc c c ! d,.o ,! d r! i! rrJ,! !)\\ i or o/! oI I9 ! C _> c 0.4 ! !,! ao.;

'! t '! dt ,! F o o o o or o ! u , L ! ! t d -.;EEE aicE uup&, i! '!rrOir!!tqEo':. !'i.4.4 4e-Eo oooourruttcccc!!i 4 (, rD rrootDooooo o o o 6 ; ; o r .f, .'i .i .i ;.ti ( d c er tu & t .o o, D F) ts, t E !r4&|!==:;

coau o'l', .o.d
o !N
6 -!o

or@\r\o @ I 6 o 6 6 6 d ; ; ; ; 6 o o ,i o o o 6 o o 6 o o e 6 6 6

oo@e@ 6o6606;;o0 66G\o\D6
o so o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o- u ! !! !! !, 1l ! N N N N N <r n n r r NNaaa.999oo oooocic;:i.E p@ \o ,, (. ,, a a @ @ \o @ 6 6 @ 6 6 \o c @ @ .D .a G 6 6 6 6 6 6corr,, o, L , I I 

' 
, i i i i i i i , r_ g C o o o o o o o o o o o a o o o

dd;ii

rl > O. L)

'! o rrJ
'! o.u 4 0OE..r o>noirr oi-4rD 0.16E D o.I4 eaor

o oi ior,rrJF ,irJ.
'ft@ .a440

o B< '!{rrrHo>rrr .a(r@ (, .n o < c ! o o o c, r! q)
d' a 6 3 d.e 3 !.a d o o o oc ! c t o oq c i c c c'a.c o or'i ! ! t e a.i.i.4.;d olE od ooo(,n l!l!r!'!rr.4 o ori< (r c rl ri ! ! ! !o:EE.aOotHF(,(,(J(,(J
4a
,F)F) N C1 INrF) (! i-

iFJ I N! - a
<(rc '! iF).4<a Oi N5\
dnFr \rioi! iD!
o'nreFi+!rlN\ror

3d o r\pb!iN!N
u| ru \ o ! c r \- o q Ic or '4 ,i,r 6 ol.ro o!F)o oilr! o o !-i 4 o c
'!orNo.qqpoi!!!!E0roiDo o.4i.4.a o.i>i-c o.ar*). o!orU|4i\!)or
c - c N o o , olo ! e (' (I)

ooE!o orr ! oi l.i o E E\\
! o ! r o'o i-i irJ iD (I) (|) or.aooolc !iorr!&.it
t oii.is.i .io !c

dpici; '!! (DOO4aOO
o(roo oc -o!)o ooi3d'do'!ai! cc-orr46 4 '! C
B(1>(,@oroozirtuo<

c
,1
o
a

o

o

o
o)
U

o
tr

o.o
c
o

o
oo
oq

..,1

F]

o)

o
c

(9
o

g-
.0x

3 P-5
a .z

> ': o H

F ll;ac( *-(
I 6oE

O XdEH -ZO

fr "-o

s E8o u@
l-r a,

(-)

o
z

=

E ..rN r.r !4 il
xtl
E

z
60.0 Fl
oDO (,



1?:j

EA

tl
r=

EB
ioe

o
o5t,\c
4,
rl, fl
OtC4ic aEcof.ro{),>Ecr(oin rr>
tE<O,Oaaa o EFrrrr) & 4 ri o.OE
{oio'!.rtNpa

rcoo -r or a! iro o oo o l! .a lltlcr{N.l (J r! r r66f'rr) ol>or< .! @eoH6NOO o i
<orH i

rJ!!!oco.aoaaaOrlOtr

!!

o 74

!

I
!:
h6atEc2

CE

=rl

B Ed

Ei ooooooooo E< F
d"cr

oo o c
ooorrrr !>ccr.oo c6HH(jrJ.J Oo

Ero\6r oic c.'r o o r..n.d.eooo..i,c
! ! o.a.i u > orDoo$rqcc,oo qrqHfrr<
c cxoo
d'oro!!!o!.6c E o o o o.a o rilrl!l,corDo!,Ctr
d(p!oo-o!oo.i.a.igc!c
II:E==HH@H
NID r)F'i

tto\c> ooa5 r ! r.<F) rI .i.i rr EN l! l! o
c d(.)oc No!, o i\r,)50rDE - N>rt i(.)pNErd
,.i!! o o- 4,
oorDEt!r:\cEo) F)*c

o6pF)o; c E ! ! E IE O 6! O C C OE.a5r!o.40\itr
\c,n!tEEot! o o o 6!

.a ! E > o.!tEl(\!troJ!'! rr1' On HHOdOt(1.rrrr- HH\o-OrtE- HH6 O\\,4NN0.oo ii d
-ll I o

oiEorHooo>NN ;,!>cE ln
0/ q >!E> llr

t,>! <'!oo.!E
oiHE \r

o -tnriaar r nt i),flrooo o t!.nllrrr r o.ioo r r r r I I I I I n6
oorrr

!r@6@ @ lrpcor r I I I I I I I io.
6 llo

ii:::: l!

rrFrrF ooooooo F

g' g'

! !) !)

E EE

o >>a -a.a

! uu
taoo!!!tnornd,cttt o odooo o o;uoooo

c utl.a N N.i.a oto:i
E i >ai> i,,,o.lnctFjF,otd>r ro o.4 r ooi!9!rJCCE 6 (l) C d'i

:6 0E Or ! !
; (, (.) orr

<t!!! E E

t:UAEEi;

t-doo6066
iooooooo
o oio 6 6 6 o o
o oooooo
1o6666@o

tr!Frrrrrgo, I r r r r r
,ooo6660

,
o
E

q)
o

'.,1
o
c

0)

o
q)
o

...1

o
c

tr
oT
c

o)o
o)
a

F]

0)
(.)

'a
o
c

>o

oe
ta
:D<i3'
*-{

"zo
a=;g
Xr
5E

(,
o

D

o

o

o

F
o

zo
Fc

F

o

(,

(J

o
z

=

E.A
iF. 6

I
o1 .. t0 !

co d)o FloDo o



;

': 3
HH:AAN 

' 
2T

daariF) H, , r r rbi\r, FJFJbb\' N 
' 

O\\\\oEo b ooo o@>F 6 UiOr i ro{,<6 60alo6 t o 6rdNoodo B
6..t@F.{1600 66106rib6r@ rr>6i

o

NNN Oiii r!

Nio d
r@6 0ooo ts

E

EE

l!!NNNNNN
oo-6600rtooooooru(u{sr{$s3., r I I r r ro oooooo
rr r I I I I

!u(o10@@o\ocor r r r r r
,OJNNNNNN
I!o666666

I!lrNNN
o-ooo

e@c\r\olJB r r r r r r r I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I! - I I I I C o I o 9 9 9 9I9I I9 0 0 0 0 0 0
I I I I I I I I I I !! I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I Ioc990 0000000000oo66onooooo_666oooo9c,oooo

ior r r r 
' ' ' 

i i 
' 

i 
' 

i I I I I I I I

ct c c
o o o > .*{B , < ( o.o o c o o o o !>

cc .<o {)(,6 ito,q. cc .aE o. rlB I o C E ! oo o.ok ! E !.i o.i c @a
rD r0 rD rD rl, >t i r, >c.i t darcE gErro orirr aa t cc .6 r,t oo6.n 66.!a1r !!!E C tO!

rD rD L 6 r .i o o .4 E ! ! (rit a!adrqor.dJlcclu'oo!!oucoo! q '! olo0o{,rl,rD n adcooBooo () E.;rrraori rgoo o otdrdrooo 4 0 (I) 6 '! o c o o 0J !J.4.i o<, oi
C CClilInIiLlO1,1oodln66(rorDn) q c o '! '! E E E E o t o .4 i o o o E < d!!!!eroo0J ,! F) -4 -4 o o o o H o x -c ; ! rr rr a d a i d .ira!q(,(,(,(,(,lao<oorai>:ErI(>>t)t)ooz tuaFtf EtB>

= 6' : coJ
r. < ,N '! r o' c4I DrEo- 

' ^ i2rn i t^ \i!F)i4 = b:,! 6- ! 4t3rtrt t w tr> c aF)t\bD o. > NNodrirJ 6(IJ o'rioli r-crc E iD o d Ead0, rq ,Fr- -!Ero!'! ,N ra - xa+ErO>NN< NNNOTN i' i i\Oii!6^ Fii\ia4ao4 q.r'!odid [) ,: o!o< \\NrbibF€!6& . r - Oi- F)O O. Fra6r.or r o ! a4a)Ea4iNc oE!-oo.oo rrvrrooN ,r55i,\\i Ci >oi.a:)tsrFr 6\F)NN@rrEroo oorDtN o^Et--4Eo.qo! 0r1r\i < 6 I 15 6 : - s o > ir i d' i a oI >'!1J 6 r + * C ! :E * a \ d o 5 .a , o; rr ; i
nidQ9! ii!o 3i\\(, r\ ,r\roddd.u o\
'! '! rD orDd I 'n'!:E!t] .accac.ac riuqolabio t 5 t,'!
c c o o o ! ]J c c or rr e F 6lncl!E6rDo=(r 016(, 1, -i ao o,! rr ,! ! or o o\ o 'B@ 

(, E E.4 E E r !No p toi.Q! >i.i:z >! l!! € l!llntun rJ3ar! \\\\d\\ Nooo to (,rrJ *oodro.!ooooo o oJ9\o06ree o ,!EElE4 <!!ot E!or.iiodx.4!r{r{>E>>Frrr!a <irol!ln .;6a4.4 a) . '!roo!..r!, oo r. l.a tt-q-qlrrtuu i-oo!o@q u o ! rD rD !: u u a (r, \ E a Ee uuooouus , @toi -Gu.i.a.iBezrrd rr rr,d-d rr ! rIEEzAnc c r! 0r 6 6.! c i I n,:E o o o9lq q aqi i o < or\! o 6 6().,r d).D ata.t d. c 4aei tu<)CC/ddd !l ri rd rd z rr1 rnroEiNFO.iF,Oo

a
a
o
5

o
c

o

o
q)
o

..,]
o
tr

o
!q
0)

o
oo
o
d

F]

o
(J

..,1

o
c

(,
o

5=

r ;'e

> ': o H
d. 42*
- toEE l'zCd --(

6 !iE

* v,-
E EEo 3.o

O

o
z

t

E.Ac{ ri ai

al
tr)z

(D r1d) FloDo o



9.

":"ii.;-; ;"i";

9

o

rrrrrrr ooo F Er

9

!oroCrI!E
r! or >6' cE'!l! txolc6 >.c 

'nF O!> Er

c a o.tu ! c,!oE\o,dio
ro r'!r5,irriEiil:IriEi6

E!iirrE!rrr
c 6 ! o! o ! t rlo r o 6.4p o or Eordlo(,d)E4H

!c
5

o\
ioioo
ro
ol

a&,
CF

, 600r,r',ll
oo666 'n 

.d
!rri< E r@@\o101o lr '!dHiia o E

\\\\\\\ c o
6f,Ffrc c66r6C66N6@

!to.E

FJF)}'

t!!!t!!!!
SaraaaaaaI! tu Lr rri f'. I! Ii Li I'r

;

c c c o oooo..r o or rr ..r r,t El rnln o qJ!!-t>rrrrrro'!ooood4=zooo

C ENNN
! Fi- - -
ao..lNNaaa6 a 1,
<\\- obiF)
z6o a aaaa

\\F)\...
r F @ r o'i lilf
! l l \.4 o !!
'!id!c!o'!:c'!'!E'!iOor

1r!-ioI!Er
! c c '!i- - -r.o!)Eo:rrrd
6!qr cr.ooo

EE!t.i.i.i

oqcr9.oo(,)q.i.iq F o 0, od c c i r!iiioDDAd)rnrrr!r

o o o diiiiid.a oaoaaoooooo.o,o,o,aaraaa
ccoccoJoloooorrJaaaaoouooorJUe e.4 e.4ee9et

o rqq{rqqqqoo coiooooooo
ooooooo(.)ooooot)

.Q -O !-OFr C C C C C C Caaaraaaoo>oonE,4&n6t
C'!o3.i orr! cIJCiUOOCTDo.'!i6ln.!l!6\-i >rD.'laa >l!>6EO(JE

, 6'r rD4 ,,6'\ d@!!!.o!!!iN I,ioi !r

,!!rrrrrr!!aurxc'!'!'!'!'n'!,!- r{F).d cu(J(Juoou
J Or OFr OrO rrN rl) o o o o o or ru!:l l ccc <c! r.a<o o o o o o o o! >tNtrtrrrFFrrtr

; qo oa4444<<44
;ooniorr60000>6 \! O!!qNoof 6h;tsF,! rD r@@rrt!rouu

6oHHod4OOUUoou

lrE
EONNN
oc606
i ooo

ttttttrr

!!{s$cor r r r

Lol,@@

L!NNN

r{}oooOOq{{l!1 r r r I I I I I

'o9@ooco.r r rrr r r I
, IDN N N
Elo666

c
:1

5

0)

..,1

o
tr

(,)

o
o,
o
.-t
o

C

o1
c
q)

o
{,o
o)
a

o

o
tr

YN

ta
.rB:
x=oil"o
l-zd

XiNo
*ufi"zo
-&a

X-
Lrt
6co

(j
o

o

(,

o

F
o

zo
F

Ei

o

o

:t

E -.r(..l !d !
Y
al\,E
z\ o..(o.,d) r-loDo o


	08-13-12 Agenda & Summ
	08-13-12 DGTSenior
	08-13-12 Minutes
	08-13-12 Ordinances
	08-13-12 Considerations
	08-13-12 Vendor List

